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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No 1545-0047

F

%m Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1 0
benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2010 and ending 06-30-2011

heck If Icabl C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B Check if applicable Stloseph Hospital & Health Center Inc
I_Addresschange 35-0992717
Doing Business As
[ Name change E Telephone number
[ Intal return Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/surte (765) 456-5304
1907 W Sycamore Street
|_ Terminated
I_ Amended return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 138,225,455

Kokomo, IN 46901
|_ Application pending

F Name and address ofprlnC|paI officer H(a) Is thlsagroupreturnforafﬁllates7|_Yes |7No
Dennis E Ressler

1907 W Sycamore Street

?
Kokomo, IN 46901 H(b) Are all affilates included [ ves [ nNo

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

Group exemption number = 0928
I Tax-exemptstatus [V 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( ) M (msertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527 H(<) P P

J Website: = www stjosephhospital net

K Form of organization |7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other L Year of formation 1913 | M State of legal domicile IN

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
We are a nonprofit hospital dedicated to providing healthcare that leaves no one behind

3
=

% 2 Check this box M if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linela) . . . . 3 15

ﬁ 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1lb) . . . . 4 10

é 5 Total number of iIndividuals employed in calendar year 2010 (PartV, line 2a) . . . 5 1,057

E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . . . 6 160

< 7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . 7a 26,916

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . 7b 15,969

Prior Year Current Year

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, linelh) . . . . . . .. . . 218,480 7,110,047

% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII,line2g) . . . . . . .+ .« . 120,428,801 121,062,506

% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) . . . . 10,260,597 8,767,922

= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8c,9c, 10c,and 11e) 520,024 838,357

12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line

1725 131,427,902 137,778,832
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . 1,548,000 6,787,776
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),ine4) . . . . 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-

10) 57,019,723 56,801,283
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), linelle) . . . . 0 0

Expenses

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »0

17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) . . . . 54,534,940 53,115,123
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 113,102,663 116,704,182
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 fromhne 12 . . . . . . 18,325,239 21,074,650
E:g Beginnianet;fr Current End of Year
%E 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) . . . .. .+ .+ .« « .« .« .« . 147,742,167 171,263,656
.;'E 21 Total habilities (Part X, line26) . . . . .+ .+ +« « .« &« « . 39,179,234 34,081,976
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 fromhne20 . . . . . 108,562,933 137,181,680

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any
knowledge.

’ 2012-05-10
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Dennis E Ressler CFO
Type or print name and title

Print/Type Preparer's signature Date Check If self- PTIN

preparer's name Shawna Jimenez Shawna Jimenez employed ¥ [~
Paid D F
p Firm’s name Deloitte Tax LLP Firm's EIN B

reparer Firm’s address * 111 Monument Circle Suite 2000
Use Onl Phone no k (317) 464-
y 8600
Indianapolis, IN 462045108

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) . . . . . . . . . [V Yes | No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010) Page 2
[EITEii] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part III . . . . . . . . . e

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

St Joseph Hospital & Health Center (SJHHC) 1s dedicated to providing spiritually-centered, holistic healthcare that sustains and improves
the health of those served, with special attention to the poor and vulnerable Both inpatient and outpatient health services are provided
without regard to patient race, creed, national origin, economic status, insurance status or ability to pay This mission extends well beyond
the provision of core medical services to encompass medical and scientific research programs, the training and educating of health care
professionals and active support of community-based partnerships and programs to improve health and quality of life

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes |7No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |_Yes |7 No

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, iIf any, for each program service reported

da (Code ) (Expenses $ 91,652,773 including grants of $ 6,787,776 ) (Revenue $ 121,055,885)

St Joseph Hosprtal & Health Center (SJHHC) 1s a 167-bed hospital serving Howard and contiguous counties and providing services without regard to patient race,
creed, national ongin, economic status, or ability to pay During fiscal year 2011, SJHHC treated 5,440 adults and children for a total of 26,789 inpatient days of
service The hospital also provided services for 150,077 outpatient visits, including 7,002 outpatient surgenes and 26,870 emergency room and minor care visits
See Schedule O for a non-exhaustive list of community benefit programs and descriptions

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 8,240,408 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011, the unrembursed cost of free or discounted services provided to patients who were deemed indigent under state,
county, or hospital guidelines was $8,240,408, which included $2,246,071 of tradtional chanty care and $5,994,337 in unpaid costs of care for those qualifying for
Medicaid or other public programs for the poor (Note that SJHHC also provides a substantial portion of its services to the elderly, but in keeping with Catholic
Healthcare Association guidelines, the total of unrembursed cost of free or discounted services does NOT include $10,405,711 in unpaid costs of care for elderly
covered through Medicare ) See Schedule O for a non-exhaustive list of community benefit programs and descriptions

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 473,052 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

In addrtion to core medical services, St Joseph Hospital & Health Center (SJHHC) partners with its community to assess community assets and needs and to work
together to address issues impacting health and quality of life, with special emphasis on the poor and vulnerable In fiscal year 2011, SJHHC provided $473,052 Iin
unbilled services to the poor and to the broader community (When combined with the costs of free or discounted services for the poor listed in Line 4b, SITHHC
provided a total community benefit of $8,713,460 In fiscal year 2011 ) SJHHC serves and supports its community through such programs as Clinic of Hope, Dentist's
Delivering Smiles, and Healthy Heart Screenings See Schedule O for a non-exhaustive list of community benefit programs and descriptions

ad Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
de Total program service expensesk$ 100,366,233

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 3
m Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A'E 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instruction)? 'E 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part 5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part I 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I11 F&) 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets Iin term, permanent,or quasi- 10 No
endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s 'Yes,”then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, inel0? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part VI. 11a | 7°S
Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII.E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 1ic No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 11d | 7eS
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.'E 110 | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f No
Schedule D, Part X.
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes,” and If the organization answered '‘No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 1s optional 12b | ves
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(11)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 .
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, and program
service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . E 20a | Yes
If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. Some Form 20b | Yes

990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions)

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 4
m Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in 21 Yes
the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 "
onPartIX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III °
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 es
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ]
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was Issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b-24d and "
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a 0
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage 1n an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b °
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c °
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified "
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, "

31 0
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete "
Schedule N, Part I1 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations v
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 es
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, Ves

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 v

es

Did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine2 . . . ‘E ¥ Yes [ No
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related "
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization N
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page B

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V T
Yes No
1la Enter the numberreported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable
1a 90
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable b
1 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c Yes
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
return . . . . . v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ] 2a 1,057
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
year? 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b Yes
d4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? 4a No
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Sb No
c If“Yes”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to
file Form 82827 e e e e e e e e e e . e . 7c No
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? 79
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised f unds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine 12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 1la
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization 1s licensed to iIssue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2010)
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m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "“No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI e
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . v 4 4w e e a 1a 15
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . . 4w ea e e ib 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? No
Does the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b Yes
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedule (o} 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a | Yes
b If“Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b | Yes
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
11a Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”go toline 13 12a | Yes
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b | Yes
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this 1s done 12c | Yes
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed®IN

Section 6104 requires an organization to make 1ts Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

[T ownwebsite | Another's website [ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization &

Dennis E Ressler

1907 W Sycamore Street
Kokomo,IN 46901
(765)456-5304

Form 990 (2010)
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Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII

F

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees Enter-0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
[~ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) Q) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per g from the from related compensation
week — = organization (W- organizations from the
i
= = —3
(describe B zZ W % E‘ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= |2 D - MISC) related
—
for L | 5 L =] organizations
related gE |= E =l = =
= =
organizations E =A =2 E L
n = = o z
m = T
Schedule o i B
I T
0) [l
élh)a'll;homasJ Sheehan 50 X X 0 0 0
(2) Stephen 1 Daily
Vice Chair 30 X X 0 0 0
(3) Robert A Lee 50 X X 0 0 0
Secretary
(4) Ronald ] Metz
Treasurer 30 X X 0 0 0
(5) 1l S Dunn 50 X 0 0 0
Director
(D?r)ecKt?)rram F Abbasi 40 00 X 219,514 0 9,220
(7) Stephen C Healy 50 X 0 0 0
Director
(8) Robert K Lutz
Director 30 X 0 0 0
(9) Ronald T Maus MD 50 X 0 0 0
Director
(10) Larry D Rolland
Director 50 X 0 0 0
(11) E P Sevemns 50 X 0 0 0
Director
(12) Laura M Sheets
Director 30 X 0 0 0
(Dfe)ct‘éf‘”” P SpeerJD 50 X 0 442,400 41,472
(14) David L Wilhams MD
Director 30 X 0 0 0
(Dllfe)ctlg;‘ G Worden 50 X 0 605,645 43,348
(clEGO) Kathy A Young 40 00 X X 0 275,984 25,921

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) Q) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per prg from the from related compensation
week — 2 G organization (W- organizations from the
= = —3
(describe B zZ @ % %5 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099- organization and
hours 2= |2 s - MISC) related
for 52 |z g g 0o o organizations
related TE |z |3 |z 2|32
= o B = =R
organizations = = o~ o
in 05 b =
m o1 B
Schedule o i
I T
0) =
(17) Dennis E Ressler 40 00 X 219,434 35,146
CFO
(18) Kathleen K Peoples
Chief Nursing Officer 4000 X 161,375 63,077
(19) Heath A Spence 40 00 X 461,381 33,844
Physician
(20) Lili Ann Leavell-Hayes 40 00 X 409,121 38,137
Physician
(21) Todd W Ussery 40 00 X 401,911 49,062
Physician
(22) Huan Pu Cul 40 00 X 394,090 21,569
Physician
(23) Firas X Barrow 40 00 X 280,837 14,303
Physician
1b Sub-Total . . . . . .+ + + e e e e e e e e . e
[ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . *
d Total(addlinesiband1c) . . . . . =+ + « « & . . * 2,547,663 1,324,029 375,099
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 inreportable compensation from the organizationk23
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual « « « « « &« &« &« 2« &« « &« = No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ] for such
mdividual « =« & & & 4 & 4 4w s x s x s x s x s w s w s w e Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . .« .+ « No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Ernc Tuchscherer MD
3064 Emerald Court Physician services 302,850
Kokomo, IN 46902
Panchapakesan P Haran MD
3310 Timber Valley Drive Physician services 293,582
Kokomo, IN 46902
Kokomo Histology Inc
1907 W Sycamore Lab services 254,544
Kokomo, IN 46901
Kokomo Surgical Group LLC
2000 W Boulevard Physician services 195,275
Kokomo, IN 46902
Fresenius Medical Services
16343 Collections Center Dr Physician services 154,627
Chicago, IL 60693
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization #10

Form 990 (2010)
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mvnu Statement of Revenue
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(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)

Revenue

excluded
from
tax
under
sections

512,
513, or
514

ifts, grants
r amounts

i

Contributions,
simi

ard other

l1a

Federated campaigns . . 1a
Membership dues . . . . 1ib
Fundraising events . . . . 1c
Related organizations . . . id
Government grants (contnbutions) 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and 1f
similar amounts not included above

Noncash contnbutions included n lines 1a-1f $

Total. Add lines 1a-1f . . . . . . . *

7,077,343
32,303

401

7,110,047

Program Sarwce Revenue

2a

Net patient revenues

Business Code

621990

88,134,356

88,134,356

Net Medicare/Medicaid

621990

32,928,150

32,928,150

All other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . . . . . .Mm

121,062,506

Other Revenue

6a

Investment income (including dividends, interest
and other similaramounts) . . . . . *

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *

Royaltles............"'

8,767,922

-6,621

8,774,543

(1) Real

(n) Personal

Gross Rents 578,515

Less rental 446,623
expenses

Rental iIncome 131,892
or (loss)

Net rental Income or (loss) . . . . . . . *

131,892

131,892

7a

(1) Securities

(n) Other

Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory

Less cost or
other basis and
sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Netgainor(loss) . . . .+ .« .+ .« . . N

8a

Gross income from fundraising events
(not including

$ _
of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
See Part IV, line 18

Less direct expenses . . . b

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . *

Gross Income from gaming activities See PartIV, line 19
Less direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . -

10a Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances
a

b Less costofgoodssold . . b

[

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . *

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11acafeteria revenue

b Associate pharmacy rev

€ Lab services

dAll other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d

12

Total revenue. See Instructions . . . *

722210

628,199

628,199

446110

51,350

51,350

621990

26,916

26,916

706,465

137,778,832

121,055,885

26,916

9,585,984

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All ot her organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Page 10

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) Progra(n?)semce Managéfn)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
inthe U S See PartIV,line21l 6,787,776 6,787,776
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
US See PartlIV,line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S See
Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 643,210 643,210
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described Iin section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 42,982,711 36,234,339 6,748,372
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 2,698,480 2,274,813 423,667
9 Other employee benefits 7,460,792 6,289,433 1,171,359
10 Payroll taxes 3,016,090 2,542,558 473,532
a Fees forservices (non-employees)
Management 2,829,810 2,385,524 444,286
b Legal 150,815 127,137 23,678
c Accounting 639 539 100
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other 483,146 407,291 75,855
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology 2,903,980 2,448,049 455,931
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 2,023,944 1,706,181 317,763
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 226,726 191,130 35,596
20 Interest 653,835 551,182 102,653
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 4,747,470 4,002,108 745,362
23 Insurance 593,920 593,920
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f Ifline 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a Income taxes 599 599
b Supplies 15,264,518 12,867,958 2,396,560
¢ Community benefit 8,713,460 8,713,460
d Purchased services 5,127,508 4,322,479 805,029
e Maintenance and repairs 2,947,299 2,484,567 462,732
f All other expenses 6,447,454 5,435,190 1,012,264
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 116,704,182 100,366,233 16,337,949 0
26 Joint costs. Check here & [ if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)

IEXTEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 6,130,846 2 7,460,395
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 13,924,045| 4 14,145,015
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L 5
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)),
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers, and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see Instructions)
ﬂ Schedule L 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
=4 Inventories for sale or use 1,161,349 8 1,374,555
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 312,718 9 435,081
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 144,526,367
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 108,270,647 34,870,369| 10c 36,255,720
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities See PartlIV,line 11 368,072 12 361,451
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 90,974,768 15 111,231,439
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 147,742,167 16 171,263,656
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,347,898 17 11,706,756
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
E 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
ﬁ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
| persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 28,831,336| 25 22,375,220
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 39,179,234 26 34,081,976
™ Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here I [v" and complete lines 27
3 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets 108,434,696 27 137,039,698
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 128,237 28 141,982
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
E lines 30 through 34.
- | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
&n 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
o [33 Total net assets or fund balances 108,562,933 33 137,181,680
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 147,742,167| 34 171,263,656

Form 990 (2010)



Form 990 (2010)
m Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

-

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12)
1 137,778,832
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 116,704,182
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1
3 21,074,650
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 108,562,933
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 7,544,097
6 Netassets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3,4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 137,181,680
m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "O ther," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If“Yes,”to 2aor2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If“Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[~ Separate basis [v consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b Yes
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2010)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
Stloseph Hospital & Health Center Inc

Employer identification number

35-0992717

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (Forlines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A )(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part IT )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete PartII)

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [~ An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [T Typel b [T Typell [ [~ Type III - Functionally integrated d [~ Type III - Other
e [ By checking this box, I certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type I, Type II or Type III supporting organization,
check this box |_
g Since August 17,2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (1n) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) a family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (11) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of m) v) (vi)
(|) ~ organization organization in Did you notlfy the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) hsted in | ¢ | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 5 support
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U'S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 2
EEETESE support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)

(A)(vi)
(Complete only If you checked the box on ine 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning (a) 2006 (b) 2007

1

(c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
in)

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPartIV)

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See Instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501 (c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2009 Schedule A, Part II, ine 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box online 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [
33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and iIf the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain

In Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization FI_
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a or 17b, check this box and see
instructions [

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

) (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished In
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts Iincluded on lines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons

b A mounts Iincluded on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public Support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (°rf's)°a'yearbe9'””'”9 (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (F) Total
n

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

[ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business i1s regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IvV)

13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11 and 12)

14 First Five Years If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public Support Percentage for 2010 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, ine 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investmentincome percentage for 2010 (line 10c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

18 Investmentincome percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 Is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization >

b 33 1/3% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

20 Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 4

-m Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 930 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
k- Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasul
P v k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions.

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),

then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts FA and C below Do not complete Part I-B
# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filled Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part I-A Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
Stloseph Hospital & Health Center Inc

35-0992717

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3 Volunteer hours

IR sl:) Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did i1t file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [ No
d4a Was a correction made? I_ Yes I_ No
b If"Yes," describe in Part IV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funtion activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter -0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 500845 Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule C (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check [ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group
B Check [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply
.. . . (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
o LI'I:I‘IItS (;I_‘I Lol'?bylng Expendlt_:lre; | O rganization's Group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals Totals
1la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a Ifzero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1ffromline 1¢c Ifzero orless, enter-0-
Jj Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting v N
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying non-taxable amount
b Lobbying celling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots non-taxable amount
e Grassroots celling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010



Schedule C (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2010 Page 3

I BNC]:E Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes No A mount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of
a Volunteers? No
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No
c¢ Media advertisements? No
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No
i Otheractivities? If "Yes," describe in Part IV Yes 2,628
j Total lines 1c through 1 2,628
2a Did the activities inline 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501 (c)(3)? | No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

Ia@eNg):] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered “No” OR if Part III-A, line 3 is
answered “Yes”.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162 (e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported In section 6033 (e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year? 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) 5

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for PartI-A, ine 1, Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, ine 5, and Part II-B, line 1
Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Explanation of Other Lobbying Part II-B, Line 11 Lobbying expenses represent the portion of dues paid to national
Activities and state hospital associations that 1s specifically allocable to
lobbying

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Supplemental Financial Statements 201 0

Department of the Treasury Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Ik Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Stloseph Hospital & Health Center Inc

35-0992717

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

1
2
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
a4
5

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors 1n writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [ Yes [ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit [~ Yes [ No
m Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [T Preservation ofan historically importantly land area

[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[T Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year
Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year &
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located &
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [ Yes [ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &
7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year = $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170(h)(4)(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in 1ts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3
(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items
@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a [~ public exhibition d [T Loan orexchange programs
b l_ Scholarly research e l_ O ther

[ I_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes [ No

m Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [~ Yes ™ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
A mount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [ No

b If“Yes,” explainthe arrangement in Part XIV

m Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back | (d)Three Years Back | (e)Four Years Back
1la Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Investment earnings or losses
Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g End ofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &

€ Term endowment I
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . & & 4 4 aaaw e e e e e e e | 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations . . . . . . & 4. 4 4 a4 e a e e e e e 3a(ii)
b If"Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
m Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of imvestment (20 ottt | (B)Costorater | (€) umuted | (g) ook vate
1a Land .+« . v h e e e e e e e e e 1,422,671 1,422,671
b Bulldings . . . .+ « v e e e e e e 64,979,750 42,165,412 22,814,338
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,340,007 1,701,305 638,702
d Equipment .« . . & v e e e e e e e 74,219,894 64,403,930 9,815,964
e Other . « v &« o« e e e e e e 1,564,045 1,564,045
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c).) . . . . .+ . . . m» 36,255,720

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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[EYix%:] Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) (b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, ine 13.

(c) Method of valuation

(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1) Intercompany receivable 163,853
(2) Physician guarantees 61,171
(3) Due from third party programs 660,082
(4) Health System Depository Account 110,204,351
(5) Restricted by donor or grantor 141,982
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P 111,231,439

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
Federal Income Taxes
Intercompany payables 2,346,008
Other 1,599,238
Payables to third party programs 1,375,719
Intercompany debt to Ascension Health 17,054,255
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 22,375,220

2.Fin48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8 9
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10
miﬂl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts Iincluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12
a Net unrealized gains on Investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts Iincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b da
Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part I, line 12 ) P 5
miﬂﬂ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial
statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other losses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
Amounts Iincluded on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b da
Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI, line 18) 5

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9, Part I1I,

Part V, line 4, Part X, Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII,
additional information

lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

Identifier | Return Reference | Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493131008002|

SCHEDULE H Hospitals OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

Internal Revenue Service

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

2010

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions. Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Stloseph Hospital & Health Center Inc

Employer identification number

35-0992717
m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a finnancial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | ves
b If"Yes," 1s it a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization has multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial
assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally tailored to individual hospitals
3 Answer the following based on the the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients during the tax year
a Does the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care to low
income individuals? If "Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
I_ 100% I_ 150% I7 200% I_ Other %
b Does the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care to low income individuals? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following I1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | Yes
I_ 200% I_ 250% I_ 300% I_ 350% I7 400% I_ Other %
¢ Ifthe organization does not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of Income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year| 4 Yes
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Does the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax 6a | Yes
year?
6b If"Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain O ther Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | () Numberof | (py persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting  [(e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested Government| 2<tViies or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs optional
Programs (optional) (op )
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheets 1 and 2) 2,246,071 2,246,071 1920 %
b Unrembursed Medicaid (from
Worksheet 3, column a) . 5,994,337 5,994,337 5140 %
¢ Unreimbursed costs—other
means-tested government
programs (from Worksheet 3,
column b) P
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Progams . . . . . 8,240,408 8,240,408 7 060 %
Other Benefit
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4) P 9,215 356,461 23,705 332,756 0 290 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) . . 1 20 20 0 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
to community groups
(from Worksheet 8) .. 8,621 112,963 112,963 0 100 %
j Total Other Benefits . . . 17,837 469,444 23,705 445,739 0 390 %
k Total. Add lnes7dand 77 . . 17,837 8,709,852 23,705 8,686,147 7 450 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50192T Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Im Community Building Activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities it serves.

Page 2

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  |served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support 8 48 48 0 %
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
Coalition building
Community health improvement
advocacy 900 3,560 3,560 0 %
8  Workforce development
9  Other
10  Total 908 3,608 3,608
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense Iin accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Assoclation
Statement No 157 . 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost) 2 3,179,183
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense (at cost)
attributable to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy 3 953,755
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 36,224,117
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 46,629,828
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This 1s the surplus or (shortfall) 7 -10,405,711
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Does the organization have a written debt collection policy? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," does the organization's collection policy contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for
patients who are known to qualify for charity care or financial assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes
Management Companies and Joint Ventures
(a) Name of entity (b) Descnption of pnmary (c) Organization's (d) Officers, directors, (e) Physicians'
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees' profit % ownership %
or stock ownership%
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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m Facility Information

. . R o m [ m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' = g ey = :Iu
(hst Iin order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from Gg; i Ll |8 E =
largest to smallest) 215 |3 % g |lo> | &

“ls|« [T alT[2 T
AEHEHEE
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during o5 4|32 | = 5
the tax year? 1 2 | wlm |2 §'
& g
o 2
0
=
Name and address Other (Describe)
1 Stloseph Hospital & Health CenterInc
1907 W Sycamore Street X X X

Kokomo,IN 46901

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010



m Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, measured by total revenue per facility, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (Describe)

O O NGO U A WNR R

[
o

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the description required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a,and 7, PartII, Part III, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 1), 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,11h,13g,15e,16e,17e,18d,19d,20,and 21

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization I1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Part I, Line 3¢ The organization provides medically necessary
care to all patients, regardless of race, color, creed, ethnic
origin, gender, disability or economic status The hospital uses
a percentage of federal poverty level (FPL) to determine free
and discounted care At a minimum, patients with income less
than or equal to 200% of the FPL, which may be adjusted for
cost of living utilizing the local wage Index compared to the
national wage index, will be eligible for 100% charity care write
off of charges for services that have been provided to them
Also, at a minimum, patients with incomes above 200% of the
FPL but not exceeding 400% of the FPL, subject to
adjustments for cost of iving utilizing the local wage index
compared to national wage index, will recelve a discount on the
services provided to them




Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Part I, Line 7 The cost of providing charity care, means tested
government programs, and community benefit programs is
estimated using internal cost data, and 1s calculated in
compliance with Catholic Health Association ("CHA™")
guidelines The organization uses a cost accounting system
that addresses all patient segments (for example, inpatient,
outpatient, emergency room, private insurance, Medicaid,
Medicare, uninsured, or self pay) The best available data was
used to calculate the amounts reported in the table For the
information in the table, a cost-to-charge ratio was calculated
and applied




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part II While most of St Joseph Hospital & Health Center's
community benefit activities directly impact the health of its
communities as reported in Part I, SJHHC also invests In
community building activities that indirectly improve health by
improving quality of life within the community Research has
established that factors such as economic status, employment,
housing, education level, and built environment can all be
powerful social determinants of health Additionally, helping to
create greater capacity within the community to address a
broad range of quality of life Issues also positively impacts

health In fiscal year 2011, SJHHC's community-building
activities included the STAR Intensive and Black Business
Fair




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 4 The organization is a part of the St Vincent
Health System consolidated audit The provision for bad debts
Is based upon management's assessment of expected net
collections considering economic conditions, historical
experience, trends In health care coverage, and other collection
indicators Periodically throughout the year, management
assesses the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible
accounts based upon historical write-off experience by payor
category, including those amounts not covered by Insurance
[The results of this review are then used to make modifications
to the provision for bad debts to establish an appropriate
allowance for uncollectible accounts After satisfaction of
amounts due from insurance and reasonable efforts to collect
from the patient have been exhausted, the Corporation follows
established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient
balances within collection agencies, subject to the terms of
certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined by
IAscension Health Accounts receivable are written off after
collection efforts have been followed 1n accordance with the
Corporation's policies The share of the bad debt expense In
fiscal year 2011 was $10,996,827 at charges ($3,179,183 at

cost)




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 8 Ascension Health and related health ministries
follow the Catholic Health Association ("CHA") guidelines for
determining community benefit CHA community benefit
reporting guidelines suggest that Medicare shortfall 1s not

treated as community benefit




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 9b The organization has a written debt collection
policy that also includes a provision on the collection practices
to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for charity

care or financial assistance If a patient qualifies for charity or

financial assistance certain collection practices do not apply




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

St Joseph Hospital & Health Center (SJHHC) and 1ts related

St Vincent Health affiliates file a community benefit report in the
state of Indiana A copy of the full report (including the SJHHC
section) 1s avallable at http //www stvincent org




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 2 Communities are dynamic systems in which
multiple factors interact to impact quality of life and health
status St Joseph Hospital & Health Center (SJHHC) helps to
lead a community roundtable called Community Impact Group
whose purpose Is to periodically assess assets and needs
within the community, prioritize action and work in partnership
to address identified challenges As part of the St Vincent
Health System, the goal of SJHHC 1s to work with its community
to conduct an assessment at least every three years
IAssessments may Include primary survey data, secondary
data, focus group input, community leaders' survey and other
data Results are made available to organizations and

individuals throughout the community These needs
assessments are also utilized In creating the hospital's
Integrated Strategic Financial and O perational Plan




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 3 StJoseph Hospital & Health Center
communicates with patients in multiple ways to ensure that
those who are billed for services are aware of the hospital's
charity care program as well as their potential eligibility for
local, state or federal programs Signs are prominently posted in
each service area, and bills contain a formal notice explaining
the hospital's charity care program In addition, the hospital
employs financial counselors, health access workers, and
enrollment specialists who consult with patients about their
eligibility for financial assistance programs and help patients in

applying for any public programs for which they may qualify




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 4 StJloseph Hospital & Health Center (SJHHC) 1s
located in Kokomo, Indiana and serves Howard and contiguous
counties, in north Central Indiana Howard County has a
population of 82,752, with a poverty rate higher than the state
average Per capita personal income and median household
income are below state averages and have been significantly
impacted by losses to the state's major manufacturing job

base




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 6 To provide the highest quality healthcare to all
persons In the community, and in keeping with its not-for-profit
status, St Joseph Hospital & Health Center - delivers patient
services, Including emergency department services, to all
individuals requiring healthcare, without regard to patient race,
ethnicity, economic status, insurance status or ability to pay-
maintains an open medical staff that allows credentialed
physicians to practice at its facilities- trains and educates
health care professionals- participates in government-
sponsored programs such as Medicaid and Medicare to provide
healthcare to the poor and elderly- 1s governed by a board in
which independent persons who are representative of the

community comprise a majority




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 7 As part ofthe St Vincent Health System,

St Joseph Hospital & Health Center (SJHHC) 1s dedicated to
improving the health status and quality of life for the
communities 1t serves While designated associates at SJHHC
devote all or a significant portion of their time to leading and
administering local community-based programs and
partnerships, assoclates throughout the organization are active
participants in community outreach They are assisted and
supported by designated St Vincent Health community
development and service staff who work with each of its
healthcare facilities to advocate for and provide technical
assistance for community outreach, needs assessments and
partnerships as well as to support regional and state-wide
programs, community programs sponsored by St Vincent

Health in which SJHHC participates




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Reports Filed With States

Part VI, Line 7

IN

Schedule H (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule I OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 0
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes,”" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. .
Department of the Treasury P g B Attach to Fc:rm 990 ! ! Opento P_“bl'c
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Stloseph Hospital & Health CenterInc

35-0992717
m General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance? . . . . .+ « « v + + & 4 4 h e e w e e e w o aaa e e e e e e e e a s ¥ Yes [ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States

Im Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Part II can be
duplicated If additional spacei1s needed. . . . . . . . . . . 4 4 4 hada e e e e e e e

1 (a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant

organization iIf applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance

or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(1) Ascension HealthPO Box 31-1662309 501(c)(3) 4,000,000 Net asset transfer for
45998 operating expenses
St Louis, MO 63145
(2) StVincent Health Inc 35-2052591 501(c)(3) 2,787,776 O perating grant
10330 N Meridian St Ste
430N

Indianapolis,IN 46290

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations . . . .+ +« «  « &« 4 4w www e e e e a e > 2

3 Enter total number of other organizations . . . . . .« . . 4 4 4w wa e e e e e e e e e e e e .

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2010



Schedule I (Form 990) 2010 Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) if additional space 1s needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)A mount of (d)A mount of (e)Method of valuation (f)Description of non-cash assistance
reciplents cash grant non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

BEZXZEYAl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
Procedure for Monitoring PartI, Line 2 Schedule I, Part I, Line 2 The finance committee ensures that funds are distributed appropriately according to Ascension
Grants iInthe U S Health's strategic business plan and consistent with corporate policies and procedures

Schedule I (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2010

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, .
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
Stloseph Hospital & Health Center Inc

35-0992717

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

l1a

Check the appropiate box(es) iIf the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete PartIII to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[ Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes In line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the

organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply

|7 Compensation committee |7 Written employment contract
2 Independent compensation consultant 2 Compensation survey or study
[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization?
Participate in, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part II1

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described inlines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe In Part III

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part IT1

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
1b | Yes
2 Yes
da No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 500537 Schedule ] (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010

Page 2

m Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (1) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)- (1) must equal the applicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 990, Part VII, line 1a

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns| (F) Compensation
. (i) Bonus & (iiii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(1)-(D) reported in prior
corT(1l)eE::]sZetlon Incentive reportable compensation Form 990 or
P compensation compensation Form 990-EZ
(1) Karam F Abbas! (M 211,764 7,750 0 2,579 6,641 228,734 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2) Kevin P Speer]D
(2) P (m) 382,499 59,901 0 16,935 24,537 483,872 0
(M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3)Ian G Worden
(3) (m) 526,970 78,675 0 31,814 11,534 648,993 0
(M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4) Kathy A Youn
) Y 9 (m) 247,129 28,855 0 20,870 5,051 301,905 0
(5) Dennis E Ressler (M 207,412 12,022 0 22,074 13,072 254,580 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(6) Kathleen K Peoples (M 151,491 9,884 0 51,266 11,811 224,452 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(7) Heath A Spence (M 414,381 47,000 0 22,360 11,484 495,225 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(8) Lili Ann Leavell- 0] 404,815 4,306 0 20,524 17,613 447,258 0
Hayes (m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(9) Todd W Ussery (M 386,506 15,405 0 20,352 28,710 450,973 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(10) Huan Pu Cul 0] 373,977 20,113 0 13,567 8,002 415,659 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(11) Firas X Barrow 0] 207,837 73,000 0 7,754 6,549 295,140 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010



Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Page 3

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Part I, Line 1a |St Joseph Hospital & Health Center paid for cell phone usage, deminimus gift, and vehicle expense for eight of the compensated officers/directors, key, and
highest compensated employees listed in Part VII St Joseph Hospital & Health Center will only reimburse a business expense when all three (3) of the following
IRS requirements are met 1 The expense must have a business connection (1 e , the expenses must be incurred while performing services on behalf of a SVH
Entity), 2 The expense must be adequately substantiated by the Associate within a reasonable period of time, and 3 The Associate must return any excess
reimbursement or allowance within a reasonable period of time St Joseph Hospital & Health Center "grossed up" the above applicable non-business expenses and
included in the employees' W-2 as additional taxable compensation

Part I, Line 4b |The following individuals participated in, or received payment from a supplemental non-qualified retirement plan Lili Ann Leavell-Hayes - $16,500 Heath A
Spence - $16,500 Huan PuCul- $16,500 Ian G Worden - $16,500

Schedule J (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 0

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Stloseph Hospital & Health Center Inc

Employer identification number

35-0992717

Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

line 6

Form 990, Part VI Section A,

St Joseph Hospital & Health Center, Inc has a single corporate member, St Vincent

Health, Inc




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part V|,
Section A, line 7a

St Joseph Hospital & Health Center, Inc has a single corporate member, St Vincent Health, Inc w ho
has the ability to elect members to the governing body of St Joseph Hospital & Health Center, Inc




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form990, Part V|, All decisions that have a material impact to St Joseph Hospital & Health Center, Inc 's financial
Section A, line 7b information or corporation as a w hole are subject to approval by its sole corporate member,
St Vincent Health, Inc




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
V|, Section B,
Iine 11

Management, including certain officers, w orks diligently to complete the Form 990 and attached schedules in
a thorough manner Management presents the Form 990 to a designated committee of the Board to review
and answ er any questions Prior to filing the returns, all Board members are provided the Form 990 and
management team members are available to answ er any Board member questions




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
Form 990, The organization regularly and consistently monitors and enforces compliance w ith the conflict of interest policy in
Part V|, that any director, principal officer, or member of a committee w ith governing board delegated pow ers, who has a
Section B, line | direct or Indirect financial interest must disclose the existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity
12¢ to disclose all material facts to the directors and members of the committee w ith governing board delegated

pow ers considering the proposed transaction or arrangement The remaining individuals on the governing board or
committee meeting w ill decide If conflicts of Interest exist Each director, principal officer and member of a
committee w ith governing board delegated pow ers annually signs a statement w hich affirms such person has
received a copy of the conflicts of interest policy, has read and understands the policy, has agreed to comply w ith
the policy, and understands that the organization is charitable and in order to maintain its federal tax exemption it
must engage primarily in activities w hich accomplish its tax exempt purpose




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, In determining compensation of the organization's CEO, executive director, or top management official, the process
Part V|, Included a review and approval by independent persons, comparabillity data, and contemporaneous substantiation
Section B, of the deliberation and decision The board, in executive session, review ed and approved the compensation In
line 15 review of the compensation, the CEO, executive director, and top management w ere compared to other hospitals In

the area that hold the same position During the review and approval of the compensation, documentation of the
decision w as recorded In the board minutes Individuals w ere not present w hen theirr compensation w as decided
In determining compensation of other officers or key employees of the organization, the process included a review
and approval by independent persons, comparabillty data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation
and decision The board, In executive session, review ed and approved the compensation In the review of the
compensation, the other officers or key employees of the organization w ere compared to other hospitals’
employees In the area that hold the same position During the review and approval of the compensation,
documentation of the decision w as recorded In the board minutes




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, line 19

The organization w Ill provide any documents open to public inspection upon request




Identifier | Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, The average hours per w eek that w as devoted to related organizations during the year Kevin P Speer -
Section A 40 hours lan G Worden - 40 hours




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Changes In Net Assets or Fund Balances Form 990, Part X|, line 5 Net unrealized gains on investments 7,544,097




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Total Number of | Part|, Line 6 The total number of volunteers for the organization 1s 160 This consists of volunteers participating in
Volunteers multiple areas throughout the hospital such as hospitalty services Some volunteers also participate in the
various community service programs that the hospittal performs w ithin the community




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Tax Exempt Part IV, Line St Joseph Hospital & Health Center, Inc 1s a health facilty that 1s part of Ascension Health System Ascension
Bond Issuance | 24A Health i1s the borrow er for tax exempt hospttal revenue bonds St Joseph Hospital & Health Center, Inc holds

an intercompany note payable w ith Ascension Health, and this information Is reported on the balance sheet




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Community | Form990, Part | SUHHC provides inpatient and outpatient health care services that include emergency department services,
Benefit Ill, Line 4a, 4b | obstetrics services (LDRP Suites), new born nursery, CT radiology services, MRI radiology services, sleep lab
Report and 4c services, surgery services, orthopedic services, health clinic services and a Health Access coordinator Some
of these services operate at a loss In order to ensure that comprehensive services are available to the
community SJHHC provides a substantial portion of its core health services to the poor, uninsured or
underinsured and has proactively taken steps to address the accessibilty, financing, and delivery of healthcare
to the underserved Such community focused programs improve access to healthcare, advocate for the poor
and vulnerable, promote health through free education and screenings and help build better communities by
improving qualty of Iife




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Community
Benefit
Overview

St Joseph Hospital & Health Center (SJHHC) 1s part of St Vincent Health, a non-profit healthcare system consisting
of 20 locally-sponsored ministries serving over 47 counties throughout Central Indiana Sponsored by Ascension
Health, the nation’s largest Catholic healthcare system, St Vincent Health 1s one of the largest healthcare
employers In the state As part of St Vincent Health, the SJHHC vision I1s to deliver a continuum of holistic, high-
qualty health services and improve the lives and health of Indiana individuals and communities, w ith special
attention to the poor and vulnerable This i1s accomplished through strong partnerships w ith businesses,
community organizations, local, state and federal government, physicians, St Joseph associates and others
Community benefit is not the w ork of a single department or group w ithin St Joseph, but 1s part of the St Vincent
mission and cultural fabric It is initiated and implemented at all levels of the organization, by each ministry, and in
every community




Identifier Return Explanation

Reference
Charity Patient Services for Poor and Vulnerable Hospital and outpatient care I1s provided to patients that cannot pay for
Care and services, Including hospitalizations, surgeries, prescription drugs, medical equipment and medical supplies Patients
Certain w ith iIncome less than 200% of the Federal Poverty level (FPL) are eligible for 100% charity care for services
Cther Patients w ith iIncomes at or above 200% of the FPL, but not exceeding 400% of the FPL, receive discounted
Community services based on an income-dependent sliding scale Hospital financial counselors and health access w orkers
Benefits at assist patients In determining eligibility and in completing necessary documentation SJHHC 1s committed to 100%
Cost access, and 1s proactive In providing healthcare that leaves no one behind Public Program Participation SJHHC

participates In government programs including Medicaid, SCHIP (Hoosler Healthw ise), Healthy Indiana Plan (HIP) and
Medicare and assists patients in enrolling for programs for w hich they are eligible Per Catholic Health Association
guidelines and St Vincent Health's conservative approach, Medicare shortfall i1s not included as community benefit
Community Assessment St Joseph Hospital & Health Center 1s dedicated to spiritually-centered, holistic care, w hich
sustains and improves the heatlth of individuals and communities St Joseph collaborated w ith community
organizations, local businesses, and government agencies to complete the latest needs assessment w hich resulted
In prioritized needs In the areas of access to health care, affordable child care, senior care, mental health care for
allages and transportation Clinic of Hope Providing qualty out patient care for the past 16 years, the Clinic of Hope
serves adults ages 18 to 64 w ho have low /no income, and w ho are uninsured St Joseph Hospital collaborates

w ith other healthcare providers and health and human service agencies to help patients find the services they need
to improve their health and w ell-being The Clinic staff includes a Nurse Practitioner and Social Worker Volunteer
support 1s provided by physicians, podiatrists, nurses, and clerical staff The Clinic of Hope 1s committed to
improving the health status of patients and the community through a holistic approach to caring for the total person,
body, mind, and spirit The Clinic emphasizes education and preventive health for adults During fiscal year 2011 the
Clinic of Hope had 2,359 patient visits Rural and Urban Access to Health As part of its commitment to 100%
access, St Joseph Hospital Is one of eight St Vincent Health ministries that participate in the Rural and Urban
Access to Health program Central to the program are health access w orkers w ho connect each hospital to its
community by helping individuals address barriers to health care, and by referring themto other local resources as
needed Each health access w orker assists individuals w ith finding a medical home, applying for public programs
such as Medicaid, food stamps, and the Healthy Indiana Plan, and in assessing needs so referrals can be made for
other forms of community-based assistance The health access w orker also advocates for clients w ith service
providers, and serves as a system navigator During fiscal year 2011, St Joseph's health access w orker served
828 individuals, and completed 1,067 referrals to public and private programs Medication Assistance In addtion, the
Rural and Urban Access to Health program assists patients w ho meet income guidelines in obtaining free or
reduced-cost prescription drugs St Joseph Hospital provides medication assistant w ho w orks w ith a sophisticated
and continually-updated database to track eligibility and requirements that vary by company and by medication In
2011, St Joseph's medication assistant helped patients obtain a total of 1,813 medications, for w hich the average

w holesale price totaled $884,910 Health Fairs and Screenings St Joseph Hospttal & Health Center (SJHHC)
participated in numerous health fairs and screenings throughout fiscal year 2011, including those held at How ard
County Health Fair and the Wellness Fair at Indiana University Kokomo Blood pressure, cholesterol tests, and
others are among the many free or discounted tests offered throughout the year Materials on health information
and preventative services are a vital part of health fairs and screenings Dentist Delivering Smiles Dentist Delivering
Smiles I1s a collaborative programfounded in 2000 by St Joseph Hospital, How ard County Unted Way and 30
dentists In the community The coordinator of the program office Is located in St Joseph's Clinic of Hope Services
for children and adults included x-rays, cleanings, fluoride treatments, fillings, extractions, and dentures




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Healthy Heart Screenings During fiscal year 2011, St Joseph Hospital w elcomed more than 600 members of the
community to the hospital for a free heart screening that helped participants know their 'numbers’ for key health
iIndicators, including cholesterol, glucose, and BMI Trained counselors review ed the screening results w ith
participants, advising w hen additional follow -up w as recommended, and providing free educational materials to help
participants get healthy or stay healthy Let's Pretend Hospital More than 1,400 Kindergarten students visited

St Joseph Hospital as part of Let's Pretend Hospital, a fun and educational programthat helps children understand

w hat happens in a hospttal so that they w ill not be afraid should they or a loved one be hospitalzed Children
participate In hands-on demonstrations of how an X-ray works, how to avoid germs, and w hat theirr ow n heart
sounds like through a stethoscope Atthe end of therr visit, children get to help Dr Doolittle treat Scooby-Doo's
broken arm Each child w as given a Let's Pretend Hospital t-shirt, w hich some children said w as the only piece of
new clothing they had received that year Boot Camp for Dads Boot Camp for New Dads is a free eight w eek course
geared for the soon to be new dad to ask questions in an informal setting w hile observing new dads' interacting w ith
their babies New dads' are invited to return w ith their baby and to ask questions about caring for their baby New
Mom's Meeting/Support Group St Joseph Obstetrics/Gynecological Center provides mothers w ith exceptional care
after therr pregnancy Meetings and support groups, for moms and babies only, are essential in providing a secure
and comfortable place to discuss their personal topics In raising their new child and a time for the child to be

w eighed Meetings are held every Wednesday for mothers and babies from new borns up to one year old or w alking
The first Wednesday of every month, mothers have the opportunity to listen to a guest speaker on numerous
subjects Prenatal Classes St Joseph Hospital & Health Center offers a wide range of prenatal classes to prepare not
only mother-to-be, but fathers and siblings Classes are taught by a certified nurse w ho 1s educated and
experienced In prenatal care before, during and after birth Classes are geared tow ards new moms and young
mothers that have never taken care of an Infant Fathers, grandparents and siblings are all w elcome In this class as
well Community Benefit Cash and In-kind Contributions In addition to the outreach programs operated by the hospttal,
the hospital makes cash and in-kind donations to a variety of community organizations focused on improving health
status in the community These take the form of cash donations to outside organizations, the donation of employee
time and services to outside organizations and the representation of the hosptal on community boards and
committees w orking to Improve health status and qualtty of life w thin the community




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Community
Building
Activities

Research show s that social determinants and quality of life play a major role in the health status of individuals and
communites Community bullding activities, w hich focus on improving the quality of Iife w ithin a community,
ultimately influence and improve health status St Vincent Health STAR Intensive Program The St Vincent STAR
(Special Talents to Achieve and Rise) Programis a highly successful, life-transforming job and life skills
development programthat reaches out to individuals w ith significant barriers to employment In response to
requests fromother St Vincent ministries to clone the Indianapolis based programto serve individuals In their
communities, the staff developed the STAR Intensive pilot programin 2009 Each participating St Vincent ministry

w orked w ith community organizations and STAR staff to select candidates to participate in the eight-w eek program
w ith tw o w eeks of In-class training in Indianapolis, and six w eeks mentorship at their local St Vincent ministry
STAR graduates are not guaranteed positions w ith St Vincent ministries Last fiscal year, tw elve individuals from
St Vincent communities in Central Indiana enrolled in the STAR Intensive pilot program, including three individuals
fromKokomo They mentored in the Clinic of Hope, Food & Nutritional Services, and Housekeeping at St Joseph
Hospital One STAR has been hired as an associate in the St Joseph Food & Nutritional Service department Black
Business Fair In honor of Black History Month, St Joseph Hospital hosted its second Kokomo Black Business Fair
Fifteen Kokomo businesses ow ned by African-Americans exhibited, and hundreds of St Joseph associates and
community members attended The event brought together many community members w ho learned more about each
other, and made new connections Local media provided extensive coverage of the event, helping to generate
business for the local economy The Black Business Fair became a celebration of diversity and of making good
things happen, even in the w orst economic recession In generations About 400 people attended
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

= Attach to Form 990.

Ik See separate instructions.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

I Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
Stloseph Hospital & Health Center Inc

35-0992717

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

IEEREE 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Total iIncome

(e)

End-of-year assets

Direct controlling
entity

(1) CIHS Newco LLC
8425 Harcourt Road
Indianapolis, IN 46260
35-2174403

Land holding company

IN

787,753

5,903,010

Central Indiana Health
System Cardiac Services Inc

(2) Endoscopy Center LLC
3755 E 82nd St Ste 270
Indianapolis, IN 46240
32-0029881

Endoscopy center

IN

873,755 90,669

StVincent Carmel Hosprtal Inc

(3) Stloseph Pnmary Care LLC
1907 W Sycamore Street
Kokomo, IN 46901
74-2979291

Physician practices

IN

2,350,871

850,379

Stloseph Hospital & Health
Center Inc

(4) Quality Healthcare Solutions LLC
8425 Harcourt Road

Indianapolis, IN 46260

27-2818049

Health care consulting

IN

16,091,347

28,977,876

StVincent Health Inc

(5) StVincent Physician Network LLC
10330 N Meridian Ste 300
Indianapolis, IN 46290

20-1338729

Physician practices

IN

69,212,649

19,206,791

StVincent Health Inc

IEEYTEil Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Exempt Code section

(e)
Public chanty status
(if section 501(c)(3))

(9)
Section 512(b)(13)

Direct controlling controlled
entity organization
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

Page 2

IEXYTEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because 1t had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(c) (e (h) ) (6))
(a) (b) Legal (d) Pred t g Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or K
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity domicile Direct controlling (rrZIaotZJnaurLrgaC?erIj]e Share of total iIncome | Share of end-of-year | allocations? amount n box 20 of managing Perc(en)ta e
related organization (state or entity ud ’d f t ! assets Schedule K-1 partner? hg
foreign excluged Trom tax (Form 1065) ownership
under sections 512-
country) 514)
Yes No Yes No

See Additional Data Table

IEXYSETA Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total income Share of Percentage
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
foreign or trust) assets
country)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 3

IEEERA Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 If any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orlIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage 1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity la No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to other organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from other organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for other organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by other organization(s) le No
f Sale ofassets to other organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from other organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets 1h No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to other organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets from other organization(s) 1j No
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for other organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by other organization(s) 11 No
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets im No
n Sharing of paid employees in No
o Reimbursement paid to other organization for expenses 1o No

Reimbursement paid by other organization for expenses 1p No
q Othertransfer of cash or property to other organization(s) 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property from other organization(s) ir No

2 Ifthe answer to any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) @
Transaction Method of determining amount
Name of other organization Amount involved
type(a-r) involved

(1) Ascension Health B 4,000,000 [Fair market value
(2) StJoseph Foundation of Kokomo Indiana Inc C 190,565 Fair market value
(3) Stvincent Health Inc C 6,886,778  [Fair market value
(4) StVincent Health Inc B 2,787,776  |Fair market value
(5)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010 Page 4

IEEITXZl Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Are all Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
(state or foreign partners end-of-year allocations? amount In box managing
country) section assets 20 of Schedule K-1 partner?
501(c)(3) (Form 1065)

organizations?

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Schedule R (Form 990) 2010

Page B

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2010



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

Name:

EIN: 35-0992717

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

Stloseph Hospital & Health Center Inc

Return to Form

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign
country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charity
status
(if section 501 (c)

(30

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(9)

Section 512
(b)(13)
controlled
organization

Yes

No

Ascension Health

PO Box 45998
St Louis, MO 63145
31-1662309

National health system

MO

501(C)(3)

11A,1

N/A

Central Indiana Health System Cardiac Services Inc

2001 W 86th Street
Indianapolis, IN46260
35-1869951

Freestanding outpatient
center

IN

501(C)(3)

11C, III-FI

StVincent Hospital &
Health Care Center
Inc

Yes

Jubilee Partnerships Inc

2301 N Park Avenue
Indianapolis, IN46205
35-2060765

Outreach activities

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Hospital &
Health Care Center
Inc

Yes

Rehabilitation Hospital of Indiana Inc

4141 Shore Drive
Indianapolis, IN46254
35-1786005

Rehabilitation hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

Yes

Stlohn's Foundation Inc

2015 Jackson Street
Anderson, IN46016
35-2053693

Supporting organization

IN

501(C)(3)

11A,1

StVincent Madison
County Health
System Inc

Yes

Stloseph Foundation of Kokomo Indiana Inc

1907 W Sycamore Street
Kokomo, IN46901
23-7313206

Supporting organization

IN

501(C)(3)

11A,1

Stloseph Hospital &
Health CenterInc

Yes

StVincent Carmel Hospital Inc

13500 N Meridian Street
Carmel, IN46032
74-3107055

Hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

Yes

StVincent Clay Hospital Inc

1206 E National Avenue
Brazil, IN47834
35-2112529

Critical access hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

Yes

StVincent Dunn Hospital Inc

1600 23rd Street
Bedford, IN47421
27-2192831

Critical access hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

Yes

StVincent Frankfort Hospital Inc

1300 S Jackson
Frankfort, IN46041
35-2099320

Critical access hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

Yes

StVincent Frankfort Hospital Foundation Inc

1300 S Jackson
Frankfort, IN46041
35-1531734

Supporting organization

IN

501(C)(3)

11A,1

StVincent Frankfort
Hospital Inc

Yes

StVincent Health Inc

8425 Harcourt Road
Indianapolis, IN46260
35-2052591

Parent company

IN

501(C)(3)

11C, III-FI

Ascension Health




Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign
country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charity
status
(if section 501 (c)

(30

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

Section 512
(b)(13)
controlled
organization

Yes

No

StVincent Hospital and Health Care CenterInc

2001 W 86th Street
Indianapolis, IN46260
35-0869066

Hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

StVincent Hospital Foundation Inc

10330 N Mernidian Street Ste 430N
Indianapolis, IN46290
35-6088862

Supporting organization

IN

501(C)(3)

11A,1

StVincent Hospital &
Health Care Center
Inc

StVincent Jennings Hospital Inc

301 Henry Street
North Vernon, IN47265
35-1841606

Critical access
hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

StVincent Madison County Health System Inc

1331 South A Street
Elwood, IN46036
35-0876389

Hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

StVincent Medical Group Inc

8425 Harcourt Road
Indianapolis, IN46260
27-2039417

Physician professional
services

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

StVincent Mercy Hospital Foundation Inc

1331 South A Street
Elwood, IN46036
31-1066871

Supporting organization

IN

501(C)(3)

11A,1

StVincent Madison
County Health
System Inc

StVincent New Hope Inc

8450 N Payne Road
Indianapolis, IN46260
35-1733591

Intermediate care
facility

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

StVincent Pediatric Rehab Center Inc

1707 W 86th Street
Indianapolis, IN46260
35-2048898

Specilalty hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Hospital &
Health Care Center
Inc

StVincent Randolph Hospital Inc

473 Greenville Avenue
Winchester, IN47 394
35-2103153

Critical access
hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

StVincent Randolph Hospital Foundation Inc

473 Greenville Avenue
Winchester, IN47 394
35-2133006

Supporting organization

IN

501(C)(3)

11A,1

StVincent Randolph
Hospital Inc

StVincent Salem Hospital Inc

911 N Shelby Street
Salem, IN47167
27-0847538

Critical access
hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc

StVincent Seton Specialty Hospital Inc

8050 Township Line Road
Indianapolis, IN46260
35-1712001

Long term care hospital

IN

501(C)(3)

StVincent Health Inc




Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

Indianapolis, IN46260
81-0607827

(<) (e) (9)
(2) (b) Legal domicile Exem(c:)Code Public charity (f) Section 512
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity (state P status Direct controlling (b)(13)
section controlled
or foreign (if section 501 (c) entity
country) (3)) organization
Yes No
StVincent Willlamsport Hospital Inc
412 N Monroe Street Ec:'st'clt"“allaccess IN 501(C)(3) 3 [StVincent HealthInc |
Willlamsport, IN47993 P
35-0784551
StVincent Willlamsport Hospital Foundation Inc
Supportin StVincent Willlamsport
412 N Monroe Street o papmzauin IN 501(C)(3) 11A,1 |Hospital Inc Yes
Willlamsport, IN47993 9
74-3130159
SVSM Inc
2001 W 86th Street Holding company IN 501(C)(3) 11A,1 StVincent Health Inc Yes




Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(c) (e) (h) @)
N dd(a) d EIN (b) DLegall D(d)t M meome (f) sh f(gﬁ f Disproprtionate| . (:/) UBI Ger;iral (k)
ame, address, an Primary activity omicile irec Income Share of total income are of end-of-year [ ;0 .tions? ode Percentage
of (State Controlling (related, () assets amount on Managing ownership
related organization or Entity unrelated, ($) Box 20 of K-1 Partner?
Foreign excluded from ($)
Country) tax under
sections
512-514) Yes No Yes | No
Breast MRI Leasing
Company LLC StVincent
Hospital &
50 000 %
10330 N Mendian St Ste|>2|¢ and rental IN  |Health Care |Related 121,068 65,456 No No °
services
430N CenterInc
Indianapolis, IN46290
42-6662493
Care Group Central
Cardiovascular
Management LLC Indiana
¢ Management of Health
0,
8333 Naab Road Ste cardiovascular IN System Related 219,289 No No 0 %
500 service lines Cardiac
Indianapolis, IN46960 Services Inc
22-3937477
Carmel Ambulatory
Surgery Center LLC
StVincent o
13421 0ld Menidian st |~ MPulatory surgery| Carmel Inc [|Related 5,760,736 1,334,486 No No 45000 %
center
Ste 150
Carmel, IN46032
32-0014795
Home care Hospital &
0,
8040 Castleway Drive i\é:\llr:ztsslon IN 2:2Ittehr(12:cre Related 21,300 No No 0 %
Indianapolis, IN46250
35-1985233
Cooperative Managed
Care Services LLC StVincent
Hospital & 50 000 %
6602 E 75th Street Case management IN Health Care |Unrelated 122,350 1,421,132 No No °
Suite 300 CenterInc
Indianapolis, IN46250
35-1999227
Endoscopy Center LLC
StVincent o
éf:f;oom Mendian St Endoscopy center IN Carmel Inc Related 873,755 220,530 No No 60000 %
Carmel, IN46032
32-0029881
Fishers Ambulatory
Surgery Center LLC StVincent
Hospital & o
136914 E State Road | mPulatory surgery| Health Care [Related -277,774 532,587 No No 80 000 %
center
238 CenterInc
Fishers, IN46037
26-2001288
Hancock Physician StVincent
Network LLC
Primary care Hospital & 50 000 %
Y IN Health Care |Related -2,365,413 1,101,907 No No °
801 N State Street physician practices Center Inc
Greenfield, IN46140
35-2051598




Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(c) (e) (h) @)
(a) (b) Legal (d) Predominant ) (g) Disproprtionate (O] General (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Domicile Direct Income Share of total income Share of end-of-year allocations? Code V-UBI or Percentage
of (State Controlling (related, ) assets amount on Managing ownership
related organization or Entity unrelated, ($) Box 20 of K-1 Partner?
Foreign excluded from ($)
Country) tax under
sections
512-514) Yes No Yes | No
HRH SVH Real Estate
Development Co LLC StVincent
Hospital & o
10330 N Meridian St ﬁsﬁjlls;tate IN Health Care [Related 3,131 3,131 No No 100000 %
Ste 430N CenterInc
Indianapolis, IN46290
27-2933470
Lafayette Heart ;Znedr:;r:;
Program Holding LLC
Cardiac care IN :eatlth Related 7,800,000 N N 49 000 %
11515 W Dragoon Trall |services Ciid?ar: elate ! ! ° ° °
Mishawaka, IN46544 Services Inc
38-3750811
Meridian Heights
Assoclates LLC
Real estate StVincent
6100 W 96th Street Ste IN Carmel Inc Related -497,691 2,030,813 No No 50 000 %
holding
250
Indianapolis, IN46278
26-4020296
Neuro O ncology
Equipment LLC StVincent
Sale and rental Hospital &
10330 N Mernidian St services IN Health Care |Related 312,355 271,453 No No 50 000 %
Ste 430N CenterInc
Indianapolis, IN46290
74-3103803
Northside Cardiac Cath Central
Indiana
Lab Partnership
Outpatient cath | :eatlth Related 59,307 N N 6 820 %
2001 W 86th Street  |lab Céid?ar: elate ' © © °
Indianapolis, IN46260 Services Inc
35-1854388
Saint John's Ambulatory StVincent
Surgery Center LLC Madison
5015 Jackson Street Surgery center IN EZ:ELY Related -18,650 No No 0 %
Anderson, IN46016 System Inc
01-0822977
StVincent Heart Center Central
of Indiana LLC Indiana
Health
10580 N Meridian Heart hospital IN System Related 15,885,142 27,774,130 No No 74 040 %
Street Cardiac
Indianapolis, IN46290 Services Inc
36-4492612
StVincent Northwest
Radiology LLC StVincent
Hospital &
5756 W 71st Street MRI facilities IN Health Care |Related -8,834 No No 0 %
Indianapolis, IN46278 Center Inc
35-2047427



Form 990, Schedule R, Part III - Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership

(c) (e) (h) )
(a) (b) Legal (d) Predominant ) (g) Disproprtionate (O] General (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Domicile Direct Income Share of total Income Share of end-of- allocations? Code V-UBI or Percentage
of (State Controlling (related, (%) year assets amount on Managing ownership
related organization or Entity unrelated, ($) Box 20 of K-1 Partner?
Foreign excluded from ($)
Country) tax under
sections
512-514) Yes No Yes | No
Central
The Care Labs LLC Indiana
O utpatient Health
2001 W 86th Street vascular lab IN System Related 158,226 663 No No 35080 %
Indianapolis, IN46260 Cardiac
35-1854352 Services Inc
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OMB No 1545-0172

2010

Attachment
Sequence No 67

Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service (99)

P See separate instructions. M Attach to your tax return.

Name(s) shown on return
Stloseph Hospital & Health CenterInc

Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number

Form 990 Page 10 35-0992717
m Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.
1 Maximum amount See the instructions for a higher imit for certain businesses 1 500,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see Instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imitation (see Instructions) 3 2,000,000
4 Reduction in limitation Subtract line 3 from line 2 If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar imitation for tax year Subtract line 4 from line 1 Ifzero or less, enter -0- If married filing
separately, see instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost E)t;LIJ;)IneSS use (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property Enter the amount from line 29 . . . . . . . . 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7
9 Tentative deduction Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . . . . . . . . . . . ] 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2009 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2011 Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 N | 13 |
Note: Do not use Part II or Part III below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property ) (See instructions )
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during the
tax year (see Iinstructions) 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS) 16
m MACRS Depreciation (Do not |nclude I|sted property ) (See Instructions. )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2010 17 |
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed In service during the tax year into one or more
general asset accounts, check here -

Section B—Assets Placed in Service Durlng 2010 Tax Year Usmg the General Depreciation System

(c) Basis for
(a) Classification of (yt;)al:lp?lr;tcheZT: (bus:rjzzrse/lcr:?/teI::ment (d) Recovery (e) Convention (f) Method (g)Depreciation
property service use period deduction
only—see instructions)
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
c7-year property
d 10-year property
e l5-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs S/L
h Residential rental 27 5 yrs MM S/L
property 27 5 yrs MM S/L
iNonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property MM S/L
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2010 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b12-year 12 yrs S/L
c40-year 40 yrs MM S/L
m Summary (see Instructions)
21 Listed property Enter amount from line 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21 Enter here
and on the appropriate lines of your return Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions 22 4,747,470

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs

23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

Cat No 12906N

Form 4562 (2010)



Form 4562 (2010) Page 2
Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense,
complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.
Section A—Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? I Yes I No 24b If "Yes," Is the evidence written? I Yes I No
@) (b) Business/ (d) () ® (9) (h) 0
Type of property (list |Date placed in| investment Cost or other Basis for depreciation Recovery, Method/ Depreciation/ Elected
(business/investment section 179
vehicles first) service use basis perod Convention deduction
percentage use only) cost

25Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and used more than
50% In a qualified business use (see Instructions) 25

26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use
%
%
%

27 Property used 50% orless in a qualified business use

% S/L -
% S/L -
% S/L -

28 Add amounts in column (h), ines 25 through 27 Enter here and on line 21, page 1 . | 28 | |
[ 29 |

29 Add amounts in column (1), line 26 Enter here and on line 7, page 1 . . .

Section B—Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person
If you provided vehicles to your employees, first answer the questions In Section C to see If you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6

30 Total business/investment miles driven during the
year (do not include commuting miles)

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal(noncommuting) miles driven

33 Total miles driven during the year Add lines 30
through 32

34 Was the vehicle availlable for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

during off-duty hours?

35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more than 5%
owner or related person?

36 Is another vehicle available for personal use?
Section C—Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than
5% owners or related persons (see Instructions)
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No
employees?

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the use of the
vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? (See Instructions )

Note: If your answerto 37, 38,39,40,0r41 s "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles

m Amortization

(b) (e)
(a) Date (c) (d) A mortization ()
A mortizable Code A mortization for
Description of costs amortization period or
amount section this year
begins percentage

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2010 tax year (see instructions)

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2010 tax year . . . . . . . . 43

44 Total. Add amounts in column (f) See the instructions for where to report . . 44

Form 4562(2010)



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

St Vincent Health, Inc — Member of Ascension Health
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010
With Report of Independent Auditors

Emnst & Young LLP

Ell ERNST & YOUNG



St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Consolidated Financial Statements
and Other Financial Information

Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Contents

Report of Independent Auditors 1
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
St Vincent Health, Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of St Vincent Health, Inc as of
June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets and cash flows for the years then ended These financial statements are the responsibility of
St Vincent Health, Inc s management Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement We were not engaged to
perform an audit of St Vincent Health, Inc ’s internal control over financial reporting Our audits
included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of St Vincent Health, Inc’s internal control over financial reporting
Accordingly, we express no such opinion An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of St Vincent Health, Inc at June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the
consolidated results of its operations and changes in net assets and 1ts cash flows for the years then
ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole The accompanying consolidating balance sheet as of June 30, 2011,
consolidating statement of operations and changes 1n net assets, and schedule of net cost of providing
care of persons living in poverty and community benefit programs for the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
consolidated financial statements Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, 1s fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole

St ¥ LLP

September 13. 2011
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Dollars in Thousands)

June 30
2011 2010

Assets
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 119,068 $ 98,272

Short-term investments 37,093 35,402

Accounts receivable, less allowances for uncollectible accounts

($78,503 and $54,282 in 2011 and 2010, respectively) 248,265 211,121

Assets limited as to use 2,200 1,962

Estimated third-party payor settlements 6,022 5,979

Inventories 20,881 22,207

Other 31,393 42,687
Total current assets 464,922 417,630
Investments, including Board-designated 1,748,905 1,466,448
Property and equipment

Land and improvements 59,481 59,788

Building and equipment 1,407,510 1,407,262

Construction in progress 14,600 16,868

Less accumulated depreciation 986,472 970,649
Total property and equipment, net 495,119 513,269
Other assets

Goodwill and other intangible assets 182,121 98,189

Investment in unconsolidated entities 75,854 75,506

Notes and other receivables 13,154 5,000

Investments in land 4,263 4,263

Other 13,842 8,722
Total other assets 289,234 191,680
Total assets $ 2998180 $ 2.589.027
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Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Self-insurance liabilities
Other

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt
Pension and other postretirement liabilities
Other

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets, excluding noncontrolling interest

Noncontrolling interest
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying noftes.

1106-1266218

June 30
2011 2010

$ 2419 § 2,768

239,995 204,613
28,136 27,412
3,217 3,259
14,279 6,032
288,046 244,084
343,044 336,296
78,365 121,334
38,901 35,436
460,310 493,066
748,356 737,150

2,183,135 1,792,823
40,468 31,626
16,449 15,955

2,240,052 1,840,404

9,772 11,473

2,249,824 1,851,877

$ 2,998,180 $ 2,589,027
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

(Dollars in Thousands)

Operating revenue
Net patient service revenue
Other revenue

Income from unconsolidated entities, net, including impairment

of $2,300 in 2010
Net assets released from restrictions for operations
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services
Professional fees
Supplies
Insurance
Bad debts
Interest
Depreciation and amortization
Other
Total operating expenses before impairment expense

Income from operations before impairment expense

Impairment expense
Income from operations

Nonoperating gains (losses)
Investment return
(Loss) income from unconsolidated entities
Other

Total nonoperating gains, net

Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses

Contmued on next page.

1106-1266218

Year Ended June 30

2011 2010
$ 2,078,088 $ 1,803,052
87,310 67,814
16,898 12,867
3,355 5,405
2,185,651 1,889,138
817,374 668,928
227,800 184,356
172,384 164,427
100,550 91,905
284,134 268,102
8,447 10,201
142,051 79,524
15,502 11,365
86,380 84,957
185,278 167,708
2,039,900 1,731,473
145,751 157,665
2,286 _
143,465 157,665
262,149 169,205
(191) 1,424
(13,148) (5,269)
248,810 165,360
392,275 323,025



St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

Year Ended June 30
2011 2010

Unrestricted net assets. controlling interest

Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses $ 385,374 $ 314.200

Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments 68,149 (2.061)

Transfers to sponsor and other affiliates. net (60,992) (40.127)

Net assets released from restrictions for properts acquisitions 2,734 4.710

Other (4,953) 978
Increase in unrestricted net assets. controlling interest 390,312 277.700
Unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling mterest

Excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses 6,901 8.825

Purchase of units from noncontrolling members (1,139) (19.019)

Distributions of capital (7,463) (9.959)

Other - (148)
Decrease 1n unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling interest (1,701) (20.301)
Temporarily restricted net assets

Contributions and grants 11,356 7.952

Net change n unrealized gains/losses on mvestments 2,699 1.406

Investment return 1,731 1.009

Net assets released from restrictions (6,089) (10.115)

Other (855) 1.090
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 8,842 1.342
Permanently restricted net assets

Contributions 98 523

Net change 1 unrealized gains/losses on investments 315 24

Investment retumn 87 111

Other (6) (20)
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 494 638
Increase 1n net assets 397,947 259379
Net assets. beginning of the vear 1,851,877 1.592.498
Net assets. end of the yvear $ 2249824 § 1.851.877

See accompanying notes
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St Vincent Health, Inc

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Dollars in Thousands)

Y ear Ended June 30
2011 2010

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase n net assets $ 397,947 $ 259.379
Adjustments to reconcile changes m net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities

Depieciation and amor tization 86,380 84957
Provision for bad debts 142,051 79.524
Defetred pension costs (68,149) 2.061
Net realized and change in untealized gams losses on mvestments (265,163) (170.635)
Loss on sale of assets, net 1,027 21
Impairment expense 2,286 -
Transters to sponsor and other aftiliates. net 60,992 40.127
Restricted contributions, mvestment return. and other (12,411) (10.665)
Income fiom unconsohidated entities. net (16,707) (16.591)
Impairment on unconsolidated entities - 2.300
Distributions from unconsolidated entities 20,847 18.662
Noncontrolling mterest activit 8,602 29.126
(Increase) decrease m
Short-term mvestments (1,691) (4+.360)
Accounts recervable (179,195) (88.342)
Inventories and other current assets (110) (17.723)
Investments classitied as trading 17,574 (142.645)
Other assets (13,081) (3.937)
Increase m
Accounts pavable and accrued habilities 34,307 30.343
Estimated third-paity pavor settlements. net 681 3.465
Othet current liabilities 16,243 4.248
Othet noncurtent habilities 28,646 8.516
Net cash provided by operating activities 225,928 107.825

Cash flows from investing activities

Propeity and equipment and software additions (65,431) (29.697)
Proceeds fiom sale of property and equipment and other assets 318 367
Capital contributions to unconsolidated entities (4,488) (43.886)
Purchases of new operating assets — (8.119)
Net cash used m mvesting activities (69,601) (81.335)

Cash flows from financing activities

Issuance of long-term debt - 47.120
Repavment of long-term debt (85,312) (52.599)
Dectease 1n assets under bond mdenture agieements - 1.197
Purchase of units fiom noncontrolling members (1,139) (4.000)
Distitbutions to noncontrolling interest partners (7,463) (9.959)
Other noncontrolling nterest activitn - (148)
Other financing activities 6,964 -
Transters to sponsor and other aftiliates. net (60,992) (40.127)
Restricted contributions, mvestment return. and other 12,411 10.665
Net cash used m tinancing activities (135,531) (47.851)
Net mcrease (dectease) m cash and cash equivalents 20,796 (21.3601)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of veat 98,272 119.633
Cash and cash equivalents at end of v ear $ 119.068 $ 08.272

See JCCOMPAnyING noles
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)

Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

1. Organization and Mission
Organizational Structure

St Vincent Health, Inc (the Corporation) is a member of Ascension Health Ascension Health is
a Catholic, national health system consisting primarily of nonprofit corporations that own and
operate local health care facilities, or Health Ministries, located in 20 of the United States and the
District of Columbia Ascension Health is sponsored by the Northeast, Southeast, East Central,
and West Central Provinces of the Daughters of Charity of St Vincent de Paul, the Congregation
of St Joseph, and the Congregation of the Sisters of St Joseph of Carondelet

The Corporation, located in Indianapolis, Indiana, is a nonprofit acute care hospital system The
Corporation’s hospitals provide inpatient, outpatient, and emergency care services for the
residents of central Indiana Admitting physicians are primarily practitioners in the local area
The Corporation is related to Ascension Health’s other sponsored organizations through common
control Substantially all expenses of Ascension Health are related to providing health care
services

The Corporation is continuing to enhance its development as an integrated health care delivery
system through relationships and affiliations with other providers, practitioners, and insurers
throughout the states of Indiana and Ohio In this connection, the Corporation has formed
separate affiliation arrangements with Cardinal Health System, Inc (Delaware County) and
Columbus Regional Hospital, Inc (Bartholomew County) to develop joint services in the
communities they commonly serve In addition, the Corporation entered into an agreement with
Cincinnati Children’s Medical Center to enhance the pediatric subspecialty services to Peyton
Manning Children’s Hospital at St Vincent The Corporation has also entered into an agreement
with the Cleveland Clinic to manage the renal transplant program at the St Vincent Indianapolis
Hospital None of these affiliations have resulted in significant asset transfers and have not
resulted in consolidation of the related entities
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

The Corporation includes the following not-for-profit hospitals and health care entities

Acute Care Hospitals:

St. Vincent Hospital and Health Care Center, Inc., d b a St. Vincent Hospital and Health
Services (SVHHS) includes the following hospitals in Indianapolis, Indiana

St. Vincent Indianapolis Hospital

St. Vincent Women's Hospital

St. Vincent Stress Center

St. Vincent Medical Center Northeast

Peyton Manmng Children’s Hospital at St. Vincent

St. Vincent Carmel Hospital, Inc. (St. Vincent Carmel), Carmel, Indiana

St. Joseph Hospital & Health Center, Inc. (St. Joseph-Kokomo), Kokomo, Indiana

Samt John's Health System (Scint John'’s), Anderson, Indiana

St. Vincent Seton Specialty Hospital, Inc. (Seton) Seton is a long-term acute care hospital
with locations in Indianapolis and Lafayette, Indiana

St. Vincent New Hope, Inc. (New Hope) New Hope is a residential treatment facility
primarily providing residential and rehabilitation services for adults with a variety of
developmental disabilities and is located in Indianapolis, Indiana

The following acute care facilities are designated by Medicare as critical access hospitals

St. Vincent Williamsport Hospital, Inc. (Williamsport): Williamsport is an acute care
hospital located in Williamsport, Indiana

St. Vincent Jenmngs Hospital, Inc. (Jenmngs): Jennings is an acute care hospital located
in North Vernon, Indiana

St. Vincent Frankfort Hospital, Inc. (Frankfort): Frankfort is an acute care hospital
located in Frankfort, Indiana

St. Vincent Randolph Hospital, Inc. (Randolph): Randolph is an acute care hospital
located in Winchester, Indiana

St. Vincent Clay Hospital, Inc. (Clay): Clay is an acute care hospital located in Brazil,
Indiana

1106-1266218 8



St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

» St Vincent Mercy Hospital (Mercy): Mercy is an acute care hospital located in Elwood,
Indiana

o St Vincent Salem Hospital, Inc. (Salem): Salem is an acute care hospital located in
Salem, Indiana

» St Vincent Dunn Hospital, Inc. (Dunn): Dunn is an acute care hospital located in
Bedford, Indiana

Other Health Care Entities:

o St. Vincent Hospital Foundation, Inc., Samt John's Foundation, Inc., St. Joseph
Foundation of Kokomo, Indiana, Inc., St. Vincent Frankfort Hospital Foundation, Inc.,
St. Vincent Randolph Hospital Foundation, Inc., St. Vincent Williamsport Hospital
Foundation, Inc., St. Vincent Jenmngs Hospital Foundation, Inc., St. Vincent Clay
Hospital Foundation, Inc., and St. Vincent Mercy Hospital Foundation, Inc. (the
Foundations) The Foundations provide fund-raising efforts to support the charitable,
religious, scientific, and educational purposes of charitable works of SVHHS, Saint
John’s, St Joseph-Kokomo, Frankfort, Randolph, Williamsport, Jennings, Clay, Mercy,
and other health facilities in accordance with the mission and values of Ascension Health

«  Central Indiana Health System Cardiac Services, Inc. (CIHSCS) CIHSCS is a 49% joint
venture partner in Lafayette Heart Program Holdings, LLC, a cardiac program in
Lafayette, Indiana CIHSCS also owns 74 1% of St Vincent Heart Center of Indiana,
LLC (SVHCI)

« St Vincent Health, Inc. (SVH) SVH provides the corporate support functions for the
Corporation

o St Vincent Physician Network, LLC (SPN) SPN is the Corporation’s primary and
specialty care network of physicians

o St. Vincent Medical Center Northeast, Inc. (SVMCNE) SVMCNE is a real estate holding
company that is holding land for future expansion of health care services

o St Vincent Medical Group, Inc. (SVMG): SVMG is the Corporation’s multi-specialty

physician network consisting primarily of cardiology physicians SVMG became part of
the Corporation effective July 1, 2010
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

*  Quality Healthcare Solutions, LLC DBA Navion Healthcare Solutions (Navion) Navion
aims to optimize patient care with its physicians and hospital partners by advancing
quality, improving operational performance, and reducing costs through data-driven
solutions Navion’s services include data management and abstraction, performance
improvement, service line management, and consulting

Acquisitions

Effective July 1, 2010, the Corporation acquired certain assets owned by The Care Group, LLC
(TCG), Northside Cardiac Cath Lab Partnership (Northside), The Care Labs, LLC (TCL), Care
Group Cardiovascular Management, LLC (CGC), and Indiana Heart Institute, LLC (IHI)
Ultimate owners from these entities included physicians and non-physicians affiliated with
multiple physician practices Such acquired assets were used in the operation of a medical
practice, several cardiac and vascular catheterization laboratories, a management services
company, and a data collections company In addition, CIHSCS acquired approximately four
additional units of ownership interest in SVHCI, bringing its total ownership interest to
approximately 74% The companies were acquired as part of the Corporation’s strategy to
continue to enhance its services and mission by aligning with physician practices The
Corporation allocated the total purchase price of $96,711 to assets acquired and liabilities
assumed based upon estimated fair value on the acquisition date, in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles

Consistent with the Corporation’s policy and historical practice, the Corporation utilized
independent third-party appraisers and advisors in estimating the fair market value of acquired
assets and liabilities assumed, as well as the commercial reasonableness of the transactions The
transactions were financed primarily through a promissory note

Effective February 1, 2010, Salem entered into an agreement to lease certain assets of
Washington County Memorial Hospital (WCMH) from Critical Access Health Services Corp,
which was an entity formed to own and operate WCMH while the hospital was in bankruptcy
Assets leased include the WCMH building and land, nearby medical office buildings, and the
majority of the property and equipment
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

The lease calls for Salem to pay $500 per year for five years The lease agreement includes an
option to purchase the hospital at the end of the five-year term for an additional $1,000 The
lease agreement also includes an option to extend the lease for two terms of five years each, if
Salem does not purchase the hospital at the end of the lease term

Effective June 30, 2010, Dunn acquired certain assets, including property and equipment,
inventory, and prepaid assets, and assumed certain liabilities of Dunn Memorial Hospital, Inc
for a purchase price of $8,119

CIHSCS exercised an Option Agreement to purchase an additional five units of SVHCI on
December 31, 2009, for a purchase price of $19,019 The purchase price included a down
payment of $4,000 with the remaining purchase price to be paid in two equal annual installments
in July 2011 and July 2012, which are included in other current liabilities and other noncurrent
liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets Pursuant to the Option Agreement,
interest will accrue on all unpaid amounts at a rate equal to 4 25% with no penalty for early
payment

Mission

Ascension Health directs its governance and management activities toward strong, vibrant,
Catholic Health Ministries united in service and healing and dedicates its resources to spiritually
centered care which sustains and improves the health of the individuals and communities it
serves In accordance with Ascension Health’s mission of service to those persons living in
poverty and other vulnerable persons, each Health Ministry accepts patients regardless of their
ability to pay Ascension Health uses four categories to identify the resources utilized for the care
of persons living in poverty and community benefit programs

+ Traditional charity care includes the cost of services provided to persons who cannot

afford health care because of inadequate resources and/or who are uninsured or
underinsured
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Organization and Mission (continued)

« Unpaid cost of public programs, excluding Medicare, represents the unpaid cost of
services provided to persons covered by public programs for persons living in poverty
and other vulnerable persons

* Cost of other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons
includes unreimbursed costs of programs intentionally designed to serve the persons
living in poverty and other vulnerable persons of the community, including substance
abusers, the homeless, victims of child abuse, and persons with acquired immune
deficiency syndrome

+ Community benefit consists of the unreimbursed costs of community benefit programs
and services for the general community, not solely for the persons living in poverty,
including health promotion and education, health clinics and screenings, and medical
research

Discounts are provided to all uninsured patients, including those with the means to pay
Discounts provided to those patients who did not qualify for assistance under charity care
guidelines are not included in the cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and
community benefit programs The cost of providing care of persons living in poverty and
community benefit programs is estimated using internal cost data and is calculated in compliance
with guidelines established by both the Catholic Health Association (CHA) and the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS)

The amount of traditional charity care provided, determined on the basis of cost, excluding the
provision for bad debt expense, was approximately $52,740 and $50,719 for the years ended
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively The amount of unpaid cost of public programs, cost of
other programs for persons living in poverty and other vulnerable persons, and community
benefit cost are reported in the accompanying other financial information
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

All corporations and other entities for which operating control is exercised by the Corporation or
one of its member corporations are consolidated, and all significant inter-entity transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation Investments in entities where the Corporation does not have
operating control are recorded under the equity or cost method of accounting Under the equity
method of accounting, the Corporation recognizes a proportional interest in the earnings of its
unconsolidated investments in relation to its ownership percentage These investments are
reviewed for impairment when indicators of impairment are present For entities recorded under
the equity method of accounting, the following reflects the Corporation’s interest in
unconsolidated entities in the consolidated balance sheets, as well as income or loss for such
entities included in the consolidated excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets

Effect on Consolidated
Investment Recorded in Excess of Revenues and
Consolidated Balance Gains Over Expenses and

Sheets as of Losses for the
June 30 Year Ended June 30
2011 2010 2011 2010

Mid Amenca Climical Laboratories. LLC $ 5366 $ 4637 $ 2,924 §$ 1.972

Naab Road Surgery Center. LLC 1,549 1.230 2,787 3.353
The Surgery Center of Indianapolis. LLC 1,067 1.533 1,955 2610
Advantage Health Solutions. Inc 8,380 8.157 223 1.485
Carmel Ambulatory Surgery Center. LLC 2,073 2,044 4,898 5.757
Lafay ette Heart Program Holdings. LLC 7,800 7.800 - (1.700)
Indiana Orthopaedic Hospital. LLC 40,394 40.399 6,221 2450
Rehabilitation Hospital of Indiana. Inc 212 212 - (838)
Other 9,013 9.494 (2,301) (778)

$ 75,854 $ 75.506 $ 16,707 $ 14.291

The Corporation purchased an equity interest in Indiana Orthopaedic Hospital, LLC effective
October 23, 2009, for a purchase price of $40,000 The transaction resulted in approximately
$37,788 of goodwill As of July 1, 2010, the remaining goodwill balance of $36,109 is no longer
amortized and is maintained within the investment in unconsolidated entities in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The loss on Rehabilitation Hospital of Indiana, Inc includes an impairment charge of $600,
which is included in income from unconsolidated entities in the consolidated statement of
operations and changes in net assets for the year ended June 30, 2010 The joint venture has
experienced cash flow issues, and the investment has been written down to fair value using Level
3 inputs (see Note 4), which approximates the value of the remaining debt guarantee

The loss on Lafayette Heart Program Holdings, LL.C includes an impairment charge of $1,700 in
2010, which is included in income from unconsolidated entities in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets The joint venture has not distributed any cash dividends
since inception The current market value of the investment was estimated based upon valuing
the put and call option in the joint venture agreement using an income valuation approach using
the discounted net cash flow method with a five-year projection period, with an adjustment for
minority discount and discount for lack of marketability using Level 3 inputs (see Fair Value
Measurements note)

Use of Estimates

Management has made estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of certain
assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses Actual results could differ from those estimates

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of financial instruments classified as current assets and current liabilities
approximates fair value The fair values of financial instruments classified as other than current
assets and current liabilities are disclosed in the Fair Value Measurements, Long-Term Debt,
Pension Plans, and Related-Party Transactions notes

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and interest-bearing deposits with maturities of three
months or less and certain highly liquid, interest-bearing securities with maturities that may

extend longer than three months but are convertible to cash within a one-month time period
under the terms of the agreement with the investment manager
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Investments and Investment Return

The Corporation holds investments through the Health System Depository (HSD), an investment
pool of funds in which a limited number of nonprofit health care providers participate for
purposes of establishing investment goals and monitoring performance under agreed-upon
socially responsible investment guidelines Investments are managed primarily by external
investment managers within established investment guidelines The value of the Corporation’s
investment in the HSD represents the Corporation’s pro rata share of the HSD’s investments held
for participants At June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Corporation’s investment in the HSD was
$1,737,672 and $1,472,547, respectively

The Corporation also invests in cash and short-term investments, U S government obligations,
corporate obligations, marketable equity securities, international securities, and real estate
investments which are locally managed Most of these funds are held in locally managed
foundations where the Corporation has control over foundation assets The Corporation reports
both its investment in the HSD and in locally managed investments in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets based upon the long- or short-term nature of its investment and
whether such investments are restricted by law or donors or designated for specific purposes by a
governing body of Ascension Health

The HSD’s assets required to be recorded at fair value are comprised of equity and various fixed
income investments The HSD also holds investments in hedge funds, private equity, and real
estate funds which are recorded under the equity method of accounting In addition, the HSD
participates in securities lending transactions whereby a portion of its investments is loaned to
selected established brokerage firms in return for cash and securities from the brokers as
collateral for the investments loaned

Investment returns are comprised of dividends, interest, and gains and losses The cost of
substantially all securities sold is based on the average cost method All of the Corporation’s
investments, including its investment in the HSD, are designated as trading investments
Accordingly, all investment returns, including unrealized gains and losses, are reported as
nonoperating gains (losses) in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets
unless the return is restricted by donor or law
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Inventories

Inventories, consisting primarily of medical supplies and pharmaceuticals, are stated at the lower
of cost or market value utilizing first-in, first-out (FIFO), or a methodology that closely
approximates FIFO

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets primarily consist of goodwill (increase due to acquisitions disclosed in Note 1) and
capitalized computer software costs, including software internally developed Costs incurred in the
development and installation of internal use software are expensed or capitalized depending on
whether they are incurred in the preliminary project stage, application development stage, or
post-implementation stage Intangible assets are included in other noncurrent assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and are comprised of the following

June 30
2011 2010
Goodwill $ 101,694 % 46,756
Capitalized computer software costs 110,516 85,907
Accumulated amortization computer software costs (50,977) (36,567)
Other finite life intangibles 24,021 2,283
Accumulated amortization of other finite life intangibles (3,133) (190)
Total intangible assets $ 182,121 § 98,189

Effective July 1, 2010, intangible assets whose lives are indefinite, primarily goodwill, are not
amortized and are evaluated for impairment at least annually, while intangible assets with
definite lives, primarily capitalized computer software costs and other intangibles, are amortized
over their expected useful lives Prior to June 30, 2010, goodwill was amortized over an
estimated life of 15 years

Computer software costs are amortized over a range of 5 to 7 years Other finite life intangibles
include lease acquisition costs and assumed contracts (due to acquisitions disclosed in Note 1)
and are amortized over a range of 5 to 11 years Total amortization expense for 2011 and 2010
was $17,353 and $17,578, respectively

1106-1266218 16



St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair market value at the date of the
gift Depreciation is determined on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
related assets Depreciation expense in 2011 and 2010 was $69,027 and $67,379, respectively

Estimated useful lives by asset category are as follows land improvements — 10 to 15 years,
buildings — 20 to 40 years, and equipment — 3 to 10 years Interest costs incurred as part of
related construction are capitalized during the period of construction There was no interest
capitalized in 2011 or 2010

Several capital projects have remaining construction and related equipment purchase
commitments of approximately $4,795 as of June 30, 2011

The Corporation recognizes the fair value of asset retirement obligations, including conditional
asset retirement obligations, if the fair value can be reasonably estimated in the period in which
the liability is incurred Asset retirement obligations include but are not limited to certain types
of environmental issues which are legally required to be remediated upon an asset’s retirement,
as well as contractually required asset retirement obligations Conditional asset retirement
obligations are obligations whose settlement may be conditional on a future event and/or where
the timing or method of such settlement may be uncertain Subsequent to initial recognition,
accretion expense is recognized until the asset retirement liability is estimated to be settled

The Corporation’s most significant asset retirement obligation relates to asbestos remediation in
certain hospital buildings Asset retirement obligations of $8,598 and $8,163 as of June 30, 2011
and 2010, respectively, are recorded in other noncurrent liabilities in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets During 2011 and 2010, $0 and $11 of retirement obligations were
incurred and settled, respectively Accretion expense of $435 and $414 was recorded in 2011 and
2010, respectively
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the Corporation has been limited
by donors to a specific time period or purpose Permanently restricted net assets consist of gifts
with corpus values that have been restricted by donors to be maintained in perpetuity, which
include endowment funds Temporarily restricted net assets and earnings on permanently
restricted net assets, including earnings on endowment funds, are used in accordance with the
donor’s wishes primarily to purchase equipment and to provide charity care and other health and
educational services Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that are met in the same
reporting period are reported as unrestricted

Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is excess of revenues and gains over expenses and losses Changes in
unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the performance indicator primarily include
pension and other postretirement liability adjustments, transfers to or from sponsors and other
affiliates, net assets released from restrictions for property acquisitions, contributions of property
and equipment, and other transfers between funds

Operating and Nonoperating Activities

The Corporation’s primary mission is to meet the health care needs in its market area through a
broad range of general and specialized health care services, including inpatient acute care,
outpatient services, long-term care, and other health care services Activities directly associated
with the furtherance of this purpose are considered to be operating activities Other activities that
result in gains or losses peripheral to the Corporation’s primary mission are considered to be
nonoperating, consisting primarily of investment return and income (loss) from certain
unconsolidated joint ventures, offset by grants
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, and Allowance for Uncollectible
Accounts

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services provided, excluding the provision for bad debt expense, and
includes estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party
payors Revenue under certain third-party payor agreements is subject to audit, retroactive
adjustments, and significant regulatory actions Provisions for third-party payor settlements and
adjustments are estimated in the period the related services are provided and adjusted in future
periods as additional information becomes available and as final settlements are determined
Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject
to interpretation As a result, there is at least a possibility that recorded estimates will change by
a material amount in the near term Adjustments to revenue related to prior periods increased net
patient service revenue by approximately $20,664 and $6,375 for the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010, respectively

During 2011 and 2010, approximately 29% and 28%, respectively, of net patient service revenue
was received under the Medicare program and 7% each year under various state Medicaid
programs The Corporation grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local
residents and are insured under third-party payor arrangements Significant concentrations of
accounts receivable at June 30, 2011, include Medicare (17%), Medicaid (9%), Blue Cross
(19%), managed care and commercial (36%), and self-pay (19%) Significant concentrations of
accounts receivable at June 30, 2010, include Medicare (17%), Medicaid (8%), Blue Cross
(18%), managed care and commercial (43%), and self-pay (14%)

The provision for bad debt expense is based upon management’s assessment of expected net
collections considering economic conditions, historical experience, trends in health care
coverage, and other collection indicators Periodically throughout the year, management assesses
the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon historical write-off
experience by payor category, including those amounts not covered by insurance The results of
this review are then used to make any modifications to the provision for bad debt expense to
establish an appropriate allowance for uncollectible accounts After satisfaction of amounts due
from insurance and reasonable efforts to collect from the patient have been exhausted, the
Corporation follows established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with
collection agencies, subject to the terms of certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined
by Ascension Health Accounts receivable are written off after collection efforts have been
followed in accordance with the Corporation’s policies
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Corporation has an agreement to transfer certain patient receivables with recourse to a third
party in exchange for cash at a discounted rate The Corporation is deemed to have retained the
risk of ownership of the receivables, which serve as collateral for the cash advanced to the
Corporation, and the Corporation continues to reflect the receivables and related liability to the
third party on its consolidated balance sheets As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, receivables subject
to this arrangement were $18,245 and $24,232, respectively, and are included in other current
assets The Corporation estimates its recourse obligation, which is reflected in accounts payable
and other accrued liabilities

Impairment, Restructuring, and Nonrecurring Expenses

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the Corporation recorded total impairment, restructuring,
and nonrecurring expenses of $2,286 This amount was comprised of long-lived asset
impairments to reflect current fair value related to the termination of an information technology
service contract

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

In January 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No 2010-07, Not-for-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions (ASU
2010-07), which establishes accounting and disclosure requirements for how a not-for-profit
entity determines whether a combination is a merger or an acquisition, how to account for each,
and the required disclosures In addition, ASU 2010-07 included amendments to the FASB’s
Accounting Standards Codification™ (the Codification or ASC) Topic 350, Intangibles —
Goodwill and Other (ASC Topic 350), and Topic 810, Consolidation (ASC Topic 810), to make
both applicable to not-for-profit entities ASC Topic 350 clarifies the accounting for goodwill
and indefinite-lived identifiable intangible assets recognized in a not-for-profit entity’s
acquisition of a business or nonprofit activity Such assets are not amortized and are tested for
impairment at least annually ASC Topic 810 clarifies the accounting for noncontrolling interests
and establishes accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary,
including classification as a component of net assets The Corporation adopted the guidance
relative to ASU 2010-07 as of July 1, 2010
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income Taxes

The member health care entities of the Corporation, an Indiana not-for-profit corporation, are
primarily tax-exempt organizations under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(2),
and their related income is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(a) The
Corporation accounts for uncertainty in income tax positions by applying a recognition threshold
and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return

SVHCI members have elected, under the applicable provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, to
be taxed as a partnership whereby taxable income is taxed directly to the members and not to
SVHCI The allocable share of earnings from SVHCI is also exempt from income tax because it
is related to the Corporation’s tax-exempt purpose Accordingly, the consolidated financial
statements do not include any provision for federal or state income taxes

Regulatory Compliance

Various federal and state agencies have initiated investigations regarding reimbursement claimed
by the Corporation The investigations are in various stages of discovery, and the ultimate
resolution of these matters, including the liabilities, if any, cannot be readily determined,
however, in the opinion of management, the results of these investigations will not have a
material adverse impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Corporation

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications were made to the 2010 consolidated financial statements to conform to
the 2011 presentation, including capitalized computer software costs

Subsequent Events

The Corporation evaluates the impact of subsequent events, which are events that occur after the
balance sheet date but before the financial statements are issued, for potential recognition or
disclosure in the financial statements as of the balance sheet date For the year ended June 30,
2011, the Corporation evaluated subsequent events through September 13, 2011, representing the
date on which the accompanying audited consolidated financial statements were available to be
issued During this period, there were no subsequent events that required recognition in the
consolidated financial statements Additionally, there were no nonrecognized subsequent events
that required disclosure other than those disclosed in the Subsequent Events note
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use

The Corporation’s investments are comprised of the Corporation’s pro rata share of the HSD’s
funds held for participants and certain other investments such as those investments held and
managed by foundations Board-designated investments represent investments designated by
resolution of the Board of Trustees to put amounts aside primarily for future capital expansion
and improvements In June 2011, the Board of Trustees released the board designation on a
majority of the funded depreciation accounts Assets limited as to use primarily include
investments restricted by donors The Corporation’s investments are reported in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets as presented in the following table

June 30
2011 2010

Cash and cash equivalents $ 119,068 $ 98,272
Short-term investments 37,093 35,402
Current portion of assets limited as to use 2,200 1,962
Board-designated investments 15,112 1,397.006
Other investments 1,679,076 23.823
Assets limited as to use

Temporarily or permanently restricted 54,717 45,619
Total $ 1,907,266 $ 1,602,084
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)

The composition of cash and investments classified as cash and cash equivalents, short-term
investments, Board-designated investments, assets limited as to use, and other investments is
summarized as follows

June 30
2011 2010

Cash and cash equivalents $ 61,687 $ 41,102
Short-term investments 37,093 35,402
U S government obligations 4,149 1,853
Corporate and foreign fixed income investments 8,889 10,534
Asset backed securities 3,358 2,930
Equity securities 37,976 27,881
International securities 11,591 5,891
Private equity and other investments 1,351 1,299
Other assets limited as to use 3,500 2,645
Subtotal, included in cash and cash equivalents, short-

term investments, and Board-designated and other

investments 169,594 129,537
Pro rata share of HSD funds held for participants 1,737,672 1,472,547
Cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, and

Board-designated and other investments $ 1,907,266 $ 1,602,084

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the composition of total HSD investments is as follows

June 30

2011 2010
Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments 6.9% 5 8%
U S government obligations 27.4 260
Asset backed securities 15.8 113
Corporate and foreign fixed income investments 11.3 175
Equity, private equity, and other investments 38.6 394

100.0% 100 0%
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use (continued)

Investment return recognized by the Corporation is summarized as follows

Year Ended June 30
2011 2010
Investment return in HSD $ 250,281 $ 164,461
Interest and dividends 2,090 2,035
Net gains on investments reported at fair value 12,792 4,139
Restricted investment income 1,818 1,120
Total investment return $ 266981 $ 171,755
Investment return included in nonoperating gains $ 262,149 § 169,205
Increase in restricted net assets 4,832 2,550
Total investment return $ 266981 $ 171,755

4, Fair Value Measurements

The Corporation categorizes, for disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities measured at fair value
in the consolidated financial statements based upon whether the inputs used to determine their
fair values are observable or unobservable Observable inputs are inputs which are based on
market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity Unobservable inputs are
inputs that reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about pricing the asset or liability,
based on the best information available in the circumstances

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair
value hierarchy In such cases, an asset’s or liability’s level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement of the asset or
liability The Corporation’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value
measurement in its entirety requires judgment and considers factors specific to the asset or
liability
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The Corporation follows the three-level fair value hierarchy to categorize these assets and
liabilities recognized at fair value at each reporting period, which prioritizes the inputs used to
measure such fair values Level inputs are defined as follows

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities on the
reporting date Investments classified in this level generally include exchange traded equity
securities, futures, real estate investment trusts, pooled short-term investment funds, options,
and exchange traded mutual funds

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability  Investments classified in this level generally include fixed income
securities, including fixed income government obligations, asset backed securities,
certificates of deposit, and derivatives

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability Investments classified in this
level generally include alternative investments, private equity investments, limited
partnerships, and certain fixed income securities, including fixed income government
obligations, and derivatives

Assets and liabilities classified as Level 1 are valued using unadjusted quoted market prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets The Corporation uses techniques consistent with
the market approach and income approach for measuring fair value of its Level 2 and Level 3
assets and liabilities The market approach is a valuation technique that uses prices and other
relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or comparable assets
or liabilities The income approach generally converts future amounts (cash flows or earnings) to
a single present value amount (discounted)
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Level 2 and Level 3 assets and liabilities listed in the fair
value hierarchy tables on the following pages utilize the following valuation techniques and
inputs

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investments

Short-term investments designated as Level 2 investments are primarily comprised of
commercial paper, whose fair value is based on amortized cost Significant observable inputs
include security cost, maturity, and credit rating Cash and cash equivalents and additional short-
term investments are primarily comprised of certificates of deposit, whose fair value is based on
cost plus accrued interest Significant observable inputs include security cost, maturity, and
relevant short-term interest rates

U.S. Government Obligations

The fair value of investments in U S government, state, and municipal obligations is primarily
determined using techniques consistent with the income approach Significant observable inputs
to the income approach include data points for benchmark constant maturity curves and spreads

Corporate and Foreign Fixed Income Investments

The fair value of investments in U S and international corporate bonds, including commingled
funds that invest primarily in such bonds, and foreign government bonds is primarily determined
using techniques that are consistent with the market approach Significant observable inputs
include benchmark yields, reported trades, observable broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, and
security-specific characteristics, such as early redemption options

Asset Backed Securities
The fair value of U S agency and corporate asset backed securities is primarily determined using
techniques consistent with the income approach, such as a discounted cash flow model

Significant observable inputs include prepayment speeds and spreads, benchmark yield curves,
volatility measures, and quotes
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)
Equity Securities

The fair value of investments in U S and international equity securities is primarily determined
using the calculated net asset value The values for underlying investments are fair value
estimates determined by external fund managers based on operating results, balance sheet
stability, growth, and other business and market sector fundamentals

Private Equity Investments

The fair value of private equity investments is primarily determined using techniques consistent
with both the market and income approaches, based on the Corporation’s estimates and
assumptions in absence of observable market data The market approach considers comparable
company, comparable transaction, and company-specific information, including but not limited
to restrictions on disposition, subsequent purchases of the same or similar securities by other
investors, pending mergers or acquisitions, and current financial position and operating results
The income approach considers the projected operating performance of the portfolio company

Guaranteed Pooled Fund

The fair value of guaranteed pooled fund investments is based on cost plus guaranteed, annuity
contract-based interest rates Significant unobservable inputs to the guaranteed rate include the
fair value and average duration of the portfolio of investments underlying the annuity contract,
the contract value, and the annualized weighted-average yield to maturity of the underlying
investment portfolio

As discussed in the Significant Accounting Policies and the Cash and Cash Equivalents,
Investments, and Assets Limited as to Use note, the Corporation has an investment in the HSD
and certain other investments, such as those investments held and managed by foundations As of
June 30, 2011, 31%, 67%, and 2% of total HSD assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis were measured based on Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 inputs, respectively, while
1%, 84%, and 15% of total HSD liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
were measured at such fair values based on Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 inputs, respectively As
of June 30, 2010, 25%, 67%, and 8% of total HSD assets that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis were measured based on Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 inputs, respectively, while
2%, 45%, and 53% of total HSD liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
were measured based on Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 inputs, respectively
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2011, for all other
financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the
Corporation’s consolidated financial statements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

June 30, 2011
Cash and cash equiv alents $ 4891 § 322 § - S 5,213
Short-term 1y estments 11,329 25,764 — 37,093
U S government obligations - 4,149 - 4,149
Corporate and foreign fixed

1ncome 1y estments - 8.889 - 8.889
Asset backed securities - 3,358 - 3,358
Equity . private equuty. and other

1m estments 35,076 2,900 - 37,976
International securities 11,591 - — 11,591
Subtotal of assets at fair value $ 62,887 $§ 45,382 § - 108,269
Assets not at fair value 61,325
Subtotal. included 1n cash and

cash equn alents. short-term

v estments. Board-designated

1y estments, assets limuted as to

use. and other 1y estments $ 169,594
Deferred compensation assets.

included 1n other noncurrent

assets. imnvested 1n

Equity secunties S 7,599 § - § - § 7,599
Guaranteed pooled fund $ - $ - $ 1,161 §$ 1,161
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4. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at June 30, 2010, for all other
financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the
Corporation’s consolidated financial statements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

June 30, 2010
Cash and cash equn alents $ 1343 $ - 3 - 5 1343
Short-term 1ny estments 17.546 17.856 - 35402
U S government obligations - 1.853 - 1.853
Corporate and foreign fixed

1Income 1y estments - 10.534 - 10.534
Asset backed securities - 2.930 - 2.930
Equity . private equuty. and other

1y estments 25.756 2.125 - 27.881
International secunties 5.891 - — 5.891
Subtotal of assets at fair value $ 53536 $ 35298 $ - 88.834
Assets not at fair value 40.703
Subtotal. included 1n cash and

cash equn alents. short-term

v estments. Board-designated

1y estments, assets limuted as to

use. and other 1ny estments $ 129.537
Deferred compensation assets.

included 1n other noncurrent

assets. i ested 1n

Equity securities $ 1912 % - 3 - 3 1912
Guaranteed pooled fund $ - 3 - 5 963 % 963

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the changes in the fair value of the foregoing
assets measured using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were comprised of the
following Transfers in or out of Level 3 are recognized as of the beginning of the reporting
period The balance at July 1, 2009, was $783, purchases, issuances, and settlements were $112,
and transfers into Level 3 were $68 The balance at July 1, 2010, was $963, purchases, issuances,
and settlements were $149, and transfers into Level 3 were $49, resulting in an ending balance at
June 30, 2011, of $1,161
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S. Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following

June 30
2011 2010

Intercompany debt with Ascension Health, payable in

installments through November 2047, interest (3 88%

and 3 95% at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively)

adjusted based on the prevailing blended market interest

rate of underlying debt obligations $ 336,296 $ 339,031
Notes payable with The Care Group, LLC and other

related entities, payable July 2, 2012, including interest

of 4 25% 9,167 -
Obligations under capital leases — 33
345,463 339,064

Less current portion 2,419 2,768
Long-term debt, less current portion $ 343,044 $ 336,296

Scheduled principal repayments of long-term debt are as follows

Year ending June 30

2012 $ 2419
2013 11,503
2014 5,064
2015 5,294
2016 4716
Thereafter 316,467
Total $ 345,463
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S. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Certain members of Ascension Health formed the Ascension Health Credit Group (Senior Credit
Group) Each Senior Credit Group member is identified as either a senior obligated group
member or senior limited designated affiliate Senior obligated group members are jointly and
severally liable under a Senior Master Trust Indenture (Senior MTI) to make all payments
required with respect to obligations under the Senior MTI and may be entities not controlled
directly or indirectly by Ascension Health Though senior limited designated affiliates are not
obligated to make debt service payments on the obligations under the Senior MTI, each senior
limited designated affiliate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and
promissory note with Ascension Health with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each
subject to the governing law of the senior limited designated affiliate’s state of incorporation In
addition, Ascension Health may cause each senior designated aftiliate to transfer such amounts
as are necessary to enable the senior obligated group members to comply with the terms of the
Senior MTI, including payment of the outstanding obligations The Corporation is a senior
obligated group member under the terms of the Senior MTI

Pursuant to a Supplemental Master Indenture dated February 1, 2005, senior obligated group
members, which are operating entities, have pledged and assigned to the Master Trustee a
security interest in all of their rights, title, and interest in their pledged revenues and proceeds
thereof

A Subordinate Credit Group, which is comprised of subordinate obligated group members and
subordinate limited designated affiliates, was created under the Subordinate Master Trust
Indenture (the Subordinate MTI) The subordinate obligated group members are jointly and
severally liable under the Subordinate MTI to make all payments required with respect to
obligations under the Subordinate MTI and may be entities not controlled directly or indirectly
by Ascension Health Though subordinate limited designated affiliates are not obligated to make
debt service payments on the obligations under the Subordinate MTI, each subordinate limited
designated affiliate has an independent limited designated affiliate agreement and promissory
note with Ascension Health with stipulated repayment terms and conditions, each subject to the
governing law of the limited designated affiliate’s state of incorporation The Corporation is a
subordinate obligated group member under the terms of the Subordinate MTI

The borrowing portfolio of the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group includes a combination of
fixed and variable rate hospital revenue bonds, commercial paper, and other obligations, the
proceeds of which are in turn loaned to the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group members,
subject to a long-term amortization schedule of 1 to 37 years

o
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S. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Certain portions of Senior and Subordinate Credit Group borrowings may be periodically subject
to interest rate swap arrangements to effectively convert borrowing rates on such obligations
from a floating to a fixed interest rate or vice versa based on market conditions Additionally,
Senior and Subordinate Credit Group borrowings may, from time to time, be refinanced or
restructured in order to take advantage of favorable market interest rates or other financial
opportunities Any gain or loss on refinancing, as well as any bond premiums or discounts, are
allocated to the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group members based on their pro rata share of
the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group obligations Senior and Subordinate Credit Group
refinancing transactions rarely have a significant impact on the outstanding borrowings or
intercompany debt amortization schedule of any individual Senior and Subordinate Credit Group
member Members of Ascension Health may also periodically draw from the invested funds of
other members of Ascension Health on a relatively short-term basis and subject to certain
conditions

The carrying amounts of intercompany debt with Ascension Health and other debt approximate
fair value based on a portfolio market valuation provided by a third party

The Senior and Subordinate Credit Group financing documents contain certain restrictive
covenants, including a debt service coverage ratio

As of June 30, 2011, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $250,000 related to its
commercial paper program toward which bank commitments totaling $250,000 extend to
November 18, 2013 As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, there were no borrowings under the line of
credit

As of June 30, 2011, the Senior Credit Group has a line of credit of $500,000 for general
corporate purposes toward which bank commitments totaling $500,000 extend to April 2, 2012
As of June 30, 2011, there were no borrowings under the line of credit

As of June 30, 2011, the Subordinate Credit Group has a $50,000 revolving line of credit related
to its letters-of-credit program toward which a bank commitment of $50,000 extends to
December 28, 2011 As of June 30, 2011, $37,162 of letters of credit had been extended under
the revolving line of credit, although there were no borrowings under any of the letters of credit

The outstanding principal amount of all hospital revenue bonds is $4,100,240, which represents

38% of the combined unrestricted net assets of the Senior and Subordinate Credit Group
members at June 30, 2011

o
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S. Long-Term Debt (continued)

Guarantees are contingent commitments issued by the Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups,
generally to guarantee the performance of a sponsored organization or an affiliate to a third party
in borrowing arrangements such as commercial paper issuances, bond financing, and similar
transactions The term of the guarantee is equal to the term of the related debt, which can be as
short as 30 days or as long as 29 years The maximum potential amount of future payments the
Senior and Subordinate Credit Groups could be required to make under their guarantees and
other commitments at June 30, 2011, is approximately $150,000

As discussed in the Organization and Mission note to the consolidated financial statements, St
Vincent Health completed the purchase of The Care Group, LLC (TCG) and related entities,
effective July 1, 2010, which resulted in the issuance of $91,711 of promissory notes with TCG
and related entities, of which $82,544 was paid in 2011 The remaining $9,167 is payable in July
2012 The promissory notes bear interest at 4 25% and are secured by certain fixed assets of the
Corporation

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, interest paid was approximately $15,502 and
$11,365, respectively

6. Pension Plans

The Corporation participates in the Ascension Health Pension Plan, the Ascension Health
Defined Contribution Plan. and the St Vincent Heart Center of Indiana Retirement Plan Details
of these plans are as follows

Ascension Health Pension Plan

The Corporation participates in the Ascension Health Pension Plan (the Ascension Plan), which
is a noncontributory, defined-benefit pension plan sponsored by Ascension Health, which covers
all eligible employees of certain Ascension Health entities Benefits are based on each
participant’s years of service and compensation The Ascension Plan’s assets are invested in the
Ascension Health Master Pension Trust (the Trust), a master trust consisting of cash and cash
equivalents, equity, fixed income funds, and alternative investments The Trust also invests in
derivative instruments, the purpose of which is to economically hedge the change in the net
funded status of the Ascension Plan for a significant portion of the total pension liability that can
occur due to changes in interest rates Contributions to the Ascension Plan are based on
actuarially determined amounts sufficient to meet the benefits to be paid to plan participants Net
periodic pension cost of $46,929 in 2011 and $30,590 in 2010 was charged to the Corporation

|9%)
[99)
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

6. Pension Plans (continued)

The service cost component of net periodic pension cost charged to the Corporation is actuarially
determined, while all other components are allocated based on the Corporation’s pro rata share
of Ascension Health’s overall projected benefit obligation

The assets of the Ascension Plan are available to pay the benefits of eligible employees of all
participating entities In the event participating entities are unable to fulfill their financial
obligations under the Ascension Plan, the other participating entities are obligated to do so As of
June 30, 2011, the Ascension Plan had a net unfunded liability of $226,238 The Corporation’s
allocated share of the Ascension Plan’s net unfunded liability reflected in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets at June 30, 2011 and 2010, was $78,365 and $121,073, respectively
As a result of updating the funded status of the Plan, the Corporation’s allocated share of the
Plan’s net funded liability was reduced by $68,149 in 2011 Ascension Health transferred an
additional pension liability of $1,867 to the Corporation in 2010 These transfers are included in
transfers from (to) sponsor and other affiliates, net, in the accompanying consolidated statements
of operations and changes in net assets

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the fair value of the Ascension Plan’s assets available for benefits
was $3,616,141 and $3,089,076, respectively As discussed in the Fair Value Measurements
note, the Corporation, as well as Ascension Health, follows a three-level hierarchy to categorize
assets and liabilities measured at fair value In accordance with this hierarchy, as of June 30,
2011, 27%, 45%, and 28% of the Ascension Plan’s assets which are measured at fair value on a
recurring basis were categorized as Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 investments, respectively With
respect to the Ascension Plan’s liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis, 0%,
17%, and 83% were categorized as Level 1, Level 2, and Level 3 investments, respectively, as of
June 30, 2011 Additionally, as of June 30, 2010, 29%, 42%, and 29% of the Ascension Plan’s
assets which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis were categorized as Level 1, Level 2,
and Level 3 investments, respectively With respect to the Ascension Plan’s liabilities that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis, 0%, 13%, and 87% were categorized as Level 1,
Level 2, and Level 3 investments, respectively, as of June 30, 2010
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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6. Pension Plans (continued)
Ascension Health Defined Contribution Plan

The Corporation participates in the Ascension Health Defined Contribution Plan (the Defined
Contribution Plan), a contributory and noncontributory, defined-contribution plan sponsored by
Ascension Health which covers all eligible associates There are three primary types of
contributions to the Defined Contribution Plan employer automatic contributions, employee
contributions, and employer matching contributions Benefits for employer automatic
contributions are determined as a percentage of a participant’s salary These benefits are funded
annually, and participants become fully vested over a period of time Benefits for employer
matching contributions are determined as a percentage of an eligible participant’s contributions
each payroll period These benefits are funded each payroll period, and participants become fully
vested in all employer contributions immediately Defined-contribution expense, representing
both employer automatic contributions and employer matching contributions, was $13,114 and
$10,279 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively

St. Vincent Heart Center of Indiana Retirement Plan

SVHCI has established a defined-contribution retirement plan which covers substantially all
employees SVHCI makes a nonelective contribution which is based on the participating
employee’s compensation Employees are immediately vested in this portion of the plan In
addition, SVHCI matches the participating employee’s elective 401(k) contributions up to 3% of
the employee’s compensation Vesting in SVHCI matching contributions is based on years of
service, and such contributions are 100% vested to the employee after five years of service
Defined-contribution expense, representing both employer automatic contributions and employer
matching contributions, was $1,409 and $1,473 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively

7. Self-Insurance Programs

The Corporation participates in pooled risk programs to insure professional and general liability
risks and workers’ compensation risks to the extent of certain self-insured limits In addition,
various umbrella insurance policies have been purchased to provide coverage in excess of the
self-insured limits Actuarially determined amounts, discounted at 6%, are contributed to the
trusts and the captive insurance company to provide for the estimated cost of claims The loss
reserves recorded for estimated self-insured professional, general liability, and workers’
compensation claims include estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims
incurred but not reported and are discounted at 6% in 2011 and 2010
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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7. Self-Insurance Programs (continued)

In the event that sufficient funds are not available from the self-insurance programs, each
participating entity may be assessed its pro rata share of the deficiency If contributions exceed
the losses paid, the excess may be returned to participating entities

Professional and General Liability Programs

The Corporation participates in Ascension Health’s professional and general liability self-insured
program Professional liability coverage is provided on an occurrence basis through a wholly
owned onshore trust with a self-insured retention of $250 per occurrence and up to $7,500 in
aggregate in compliance with participation in the Patient Compensation Fund The Patient
Compensation Fund applies to claims in excess of the primary self-insured limit General
liability coverage is provided on a claims-made basis through a wholly owned onshore trust and
offshore captive insurance company, Ascension Health Insurance, Ltd (AHIL), with a self-
insured retention of $10,000 per occurrence with no aggregate Excess coverage is provided
through AHIL with limits up to $185,000 AHIL also retains a 20% quota share of the first
$25,000 of umbrella excess The remaining excess coverage is reinsured by commercial carriers
The Corporation has a deductible of up to $100 per claim for both professional and general
liability claims depending on the size of the hospital One entity obtains professional liability
coverage through a commercial policy on a claims-made basis with limits up to $250 per
occurrence and $750 in aggregate in compliance with participation in the Patient Compensation
Fund The Patient Compensation Fund applies to claims in excess of the primary limit

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets is professional and general liability expense of $5,345 and $8,033 for the
years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively Included in self-insurance liabilities on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets are professional and general liability loss reserves of
approximately $3,217 and $3,259 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively

Workers’ Compensation

The Corporation participates in Ascension Health’s workers’ compensation program, which
provides occurrence coverage through a grantor trust The trust provides coverage up to $1,000
per occurrence with no aggregate The trust provides a mechanism for funding the workers’
compensation obligations of its members Excess insurance against catastrophic loss is obtained
through commercial insurers Premium payments made to the trust are expensed and reflect both
claims reported and claims incurred but not reported
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7. Self-Insurance Programs (continued)

Included in operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets is workers’ compensation expense of $5,810 and $5,182 for the years ended
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively

Medical and Dental Claims

The Corporation is self-insured for medical and dental claims The Corporation estimates its
liability for covered medical and dental claims, including claims incurred but not reported, based
upon historical costs incurred and payment processing experience At June 30, 2011 and 2010,
the liability for such covered medical and dental claims was $7,630 and $5.870, respectively, and
is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets

8. Lease Commitments

Future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases with remaining terms of one
year or more are as follows

Year ending June 30

2012 $ 26,322
2013 26,846
2014 23,075
2015 19,147
2016 15,752
Thereafter 30,037
Total $ 141,179

The Corporation has subleased certain of its space under the operating leases reported above
Total future minimum rents to be received under noncancellable subleases with remaining terms
of one year or more are $6,683

In addition, the Corporation is a lessor under certain operating lease agreements, primarily

ground leases related to third-party owned medical office buildings on land owned by the
Corporation The Corporation also leases space to others in some buildings it owns

o
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8. Lease Commitments (continued)

Future minimum rental receipts under all noncancelable operating leases with terms of one year
or more are as follows

Year ending June 30

2012 $ 909
2013 916
2014 917
2015 917
2016 917
Thereafter 32,143
Total $ 36,719

Rental expense under operating leases amounted to $53,028 and $49,279 in 2011 and 2010,
respectively

In May 2003, the Corporation sold various outpatient and professional medical office buildings
(MOBs) to a real estate investment trust (REIT) and contemporaneously leased back certain
space in those buildings to support ongoing ministry operations for a period of 12 years with
leases extending through 2015 These space leases are being accounted for as operating leases
based on their terms, and future minimum lease payments under these leases are included in the
amounts reported above The building sales were accounted for as sale-lease transactions, and as
such, certain gains on the sales were deferred As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, net deferred gains
of $1,598 and $2,146, respectively, were included in other noncurrent liabilities in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets These gains are being recognized as operating
income over the related leaseback terms In connection with that sale, the Corporation entered
into a long-term ground lease for the property underlying the buildings whereby the REIT is able
to take control of the buildings for 50 years with one 25-year renewal at the option of the REIT

9. Related-Party Transactions

The Corporation utilized various centralized programs and overhead services of Ascension
Health or its other sponsored organizations, including risk management, retirement services,
treasury, debt management, executive management support, administrative services, and
information technology services The charges allocated to the Corporation for these services
represent both allocations of common costs and specifically identified expenses that are incurred

o
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9. Related-Party Transactions (continued)

by Ascension Health on behalf of the Corporation Allocations are based on relevant metrics
such as the Corporation’s pro rata share of revenues, certain costs, debt, or investments to the
consolidated totals of Ascension Health

The amounts charged to the Corporation for these services may not necessarily result in the net
costs that would be incurred by the Corporation on a stand-alone basis The charges allocated to
the Corporation were approximately $101,208 and $91,325 for the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010, respectively

In addition to the charges discussed above, the Corporation made payments to Ascension Health
of $35,505 and $18,069 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, representing
the Corporation’s share of costs to fund an Ascension Health system-wide information
technology and process standardization project that is expected to continue through December
2014 Also, during the years ending June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Corporation transferred cash
and investments of $25,487 and $22,058, respectively, in support of Ascension Health’s strategic
initiatives and Sister services These payments are included in transfers to sponsor and other
affiliates, net, in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets

The Corporation purchased $28,581 of laboratory services in 2011 ($23,029 in 2010) from Mid
America Clinical Laboratories, LLC (MACL) SVHHS is a 25% owner of MACL

SVHHS purchased $6,172 in 2010 of blood factor products from Chartwell Midwest Indiana,
LLC (Chartwell) SVHHS was a 50% owner of Chartwell Chartwell ceased operations as of
June 30, 2010

The Corporation paid $802 and $734 to Suburban Health Organization (SHO) in 2011 and 2010,
respectively, for items such as physician recruitment dues, third-party administration (TPA)
services, and network development SHO processed $34,150 and $39,576 in claim payments for
the Corporation in 2011 and 2010, respectively SVH is a Class D stockholder of SHO

The Corporation paid $708 and $835 to NeuroOncology Equipment, LLC (Novalis) in 2011 and
2010, respectively, for rental of equipment SVHHS is a 50% owner of Novalis

The Corporation paid $1,635 and $2,305 to United Hospital Services, LLC (UHS) in 2011 and
2010, respectively, for laundry services SVHHS is a 16 7% owner of UHS

1106-1266218 39



St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
(Dollars in Thousands)

9. Related-Party Transactions (continued)

The Corporation paid $615 to Breast MRI Leasing Company, LLC (Breast MRI) in both 2011
and 2010 for rental of equipment SVHHS is a 50% owner of Breast MRI

The Corporation paid $3,425 to Indiana Heart Institute, LLC (IHI) in 2010 for heart base and
coding services SVH was a 33 3% owner of IHI See the Organization and Mission note

Care Group Cardiovascular Management, LLC (CGC) was formed to provide management
services to the cardiovascular programs at SVHCI, SVHHS, St Vincent Carmel, and Lafayette
Heart Program Holdings, LLC (Lafayette) CIHSCS is a 5% member entity of CGC and a 49%
owner of Lafayette The Corporation paid $8,572 in management fees to CGC in 2010 See the
Organization and Mission Acquisitions note

The Corporation paid $3,000 and $250 to Orthopaedic Consulting Services, LLC (OCS) in 2011
and 2010, respectively, for management fees SVHHS is a 5% owner of OCS

The Corporation participates in a joint venture arrangement for the operation of the
Rehabilitation Hospital of Indiana, Inc (RHI), a free-standing, not-for-profit, comprehensive
rehabilitation facility The Corporation guarantees 50% of the outstanding bonds and line-of-
credit amounts ($6,400 at June 30, 2011), using a supporting letter of credit for payment of
principal and interest on certain debt issued on behalf of RHI The guarantee extends through the
term of the debt and expires on November 1, 2020 A long-term liability of $212 has been
recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets at both June 30, 2011 and 2010,
representing the fair value of this guarantee determined using a discounted cash flow analysis
The Corporation also provided RHI with a working capital loan of $1,500 in June 2010

The Corporation is a 34 5% owner of Advantage Health Solutions, Inc (Advantage) SVHHS is
a 50% guarantor on the minimum statutory net worth requirement with the Indiana Department
of Insurance The guarantee amount approximates $4,500 at June 30, 2011, however, because
Advantage is well in excess of the minimum statutory net worth requirements, the Corporation
estimates the fair value of this guarantee to be zero

As part of the formation of the Meridian Heights Associates, LLC joint venture with St Vincent
Carmel, St Vincent Carmel pledged 9 51 acres of land as collateral for the financing of the joint
venture St Vincent Carmel is a 50% owner of the Meridian Heights Associates, LLC joint
venture
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9. Related-Party Transactions (continued)

The Corporation provides professional services to some of its joint ventures The revenue
received for these services was $33,194 and $23,711 in 2011 and 2010, respectively, and is
included in other revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets

The Corporation provides professional services to another member of Ascension Health The
revenue recorded for these services was $1,458 and $1,207 in 2011 and 2010, respectively

10. Contingencies and Commitments

In addition to professional liability claims, the Corporation is involved in litigation and
regulatory investigations arising in the ordinary course of business In the opinion of
management, after consultation with legal counsel, these matters are expected to be resolved
without material adverse effect on the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements

In September 2010, Ascension Health received a letter from the U S Department of Justice (the
DOJ) in connection with its nationwide review to determine whether, in certain cases,
implantable carioverter defibrillators (ICDs) were provided to certain Medicare beneficiaries in
accordance with national coverage criteria In connection with this nationwide review, the
Corporation will be reviewing applicable medical records for response to the DOJ The DOJ’s
investigation spans a time frame beginning in 2003 and extending through the present time At
June 30, 2011 and through September 13, 2011, the review remains in its early stages As such,
no estimates of liability have been or can be reached relative to the impact this investigation
could have on the Corporation Through September 13, 2011, the DOJ has not asserted any
claims against the Corporation Ascension Health and the Corporation continue to fully
cooperate with the DOJ in its investigation

The Corporation enters into agreements with non-employed physicians that include minimum
revenue guarantees These guarantees provide financial incentives to induce physicians to
relocate their practices to a health ministry that serves an area with a demonstrated community
need Guarantees are designed to assist a physician in establishing a viable medical practice in a
community in order to promote the health of the community The Corporation agrees to make
payments to the physician at the end of specific time periods if the gross receipts generated by
the practice do not equal or exceed a specific dollar amount The Corporation has also entered
into agreements with physician groups to provide emergency room and anesthesia coverage in
areas with demonstrated community need The Corporation guarantees to cover the costs of
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10. Contingencies and Commitments (continued)

providing coverage if there are not sufficient patient billings that exceed the cost of providing the
coverage The carrying amounts of the liability for the Corporation’s obligation under these
guarantees were $3,208 and $709 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and are included in
current and noncurrent liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

The maximum amount of future payments that the Corporation could be required to make under
these guarantees is $12,103 However, the Corporation is entitled to proceeds of receivables
collected to offset guarantee amounts paid, which reduces the total maximum guarantee amount
The Corporation has certain supply commitments totaling $5,232 at June 30, 2011

11. Subsequent Events

The Corporation purchased CorVasc MD’s, PC (CorVasc), a cardiovascular physician group,
effective July 1, 2011, for a total purchase price of $2,907 CorVasc will be operated under the

Corporation’s subsidiary SVMG At June 30, 2011, a deposit on the transaction in the amount of
$2,720 was included in other current assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
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Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equrv alents
Short-term v estments

Accounts recen able. less allow ances for

uncollectible accounts of $78.503
Assets Iimited as to use

Estimated third-party pas or settlements

Inventories
Other
Total current assets

Investments. including Board-designated

Property and equipment
Land and improy ements
Building and equipment
Construction 1n progress
Less accumulated depreciation
Total properts and equipment. net

Other assets
Goodwill and other mtangible assets
Inv estment 1n unconsolidated entities
Notes and other recen ables
Inv estments 1n land
Other

Total other assets

Total assets
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Consolidating Balance Sheet

(Dollars in Thousands)

Reclassifications

June 30, 2011

St. Vincent Medical

St. Joseph Hospital

St. Vincent Heart

Consolidated St. and St. Vincent Health, Center Northeast, & Health Center, Saint John’s Health Cardiac Services and Center of Indiana,
Vincent Health Eliminations Inc. Inc. Inc. System New co LLC

119.068 - % 4281 $ - ¥ 7500 % 9232 % 812 % 8.957
37.093 - - - 4.538 - - 29.793
248.265 - - - 13.663 24.057 - 13.966
2.200 - - - - 427 - -
6.022 - - - 660 383 - 42
20.881 - - - 1.374 3.632 - 911
31.393 (50.463) 46.066 - 978 2.442 - 1.632
464.922 (50.463) 50.347 - 28.713 40.173 842 55.301
1.748.905 - 2.177 - 111.733 56.633 45.294 19
59481 - 1.084 - 3.763 7.723 7.139 -
1.407.510 - 113.875 - 139.200 128.941 - 65411
14.600 - 1919 - 1.564 1.149 - 169
986.472 - 98.028 - 108.271 101.453 1.490 39.379
495119 - 18.850 - 36.256 36.360 5.649 26.201
182121 - 57.775 - - - 46.756 -
75.854 - 9.093 - 362 - 7.800 -
13.154 (42.735) 45.906 - 128 131 - -
4.263 - 1.716 535 - - - -
13.842 - 9.156 - 112 499 - -
289.234 (42.735) 123.646 535 602 630 54.556 -
2.998.180 (93.198) $ 195.020 $ 335 % 177.304  $ 133.796  $ 106341 $ 81.521




Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equrv alents
Short-term v estments
Accounts recen able. less allowances for
uncollectible accounts of $78.503
Assets Iimited as to use
Estimated third-party pas or settlements
Inventories
Other
Total current assets

Investments. including Board-designated

Property and equipment
Land and improy ements
Building and equipment
Construction 1n progress
Less accumulated depreciation
Total properts and equipment. net

Other assets
Goodwill and other mtangible assets
Inv estment 1n unconsolidated entities
Notes and other recen ables
Inv estments 1n land
Other

Total other assets

Total assets
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St. Vincent Hospital
and Health Care

St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Consolidating Balance Sheet

St. Vincent Physician

June 30, 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

St. Vincent Mercy

St. Vincent Carmel

St. Vincent Randolph

St. Vincent Clay

St. Vincent New

St. Vincent
Frankfort Hospital,

Center, Inc. Network, LLC Hospital Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hope, Inc. Inc.
$ 36355 $ 9.020 % 2479 % 5291 % 1.067 2.156 2798 $ 2.100
- - 439 - 20 - - 142
135.176 5.573 2.149 17.626 2.893 2.697 2.237 2.679
_ _ 7 _ _ _ _ _
1.462 - 617 1 116 72 - -
10.495 135 165 783 310 444 - 381
23.152 1.082 354 2.689 300 (61) 55 418
206.640 15810 6.210 26.390 4.706 5.308 5.090 5.720
842.461 - 6.197 467.384 19.400 25922 277 28.383
30.368 19 1.003 4.376 722 320 938 206
693.752 11.048 27.864 97918 23.745 18.302 7.727 7.920
4.869 2 19 4114 8 230 - -
493,198 8.196 16.399 58.579 10.408 11.845 5.657 5.477
235.791 2.873 12.487 47.829 14.067 7.007 3.008 2.649
35.663 - 18 72 - - - -
54.193 - - 4.406 - - - -
8.843 497 32 - - - - 11
1.760 - - - - - - -
346 27 - - 44 544 - —
100.805 524 50 4.478 44 544 — 11
$ 1.385.697 $ 19207  $ 24944 § 546081 $ 38217  $ 38.781 8375 % 36.763

44



Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equrv alents
Short-term v estments

Accounts recen able. less allow ances for

uncollectible accounts of $78.503
Assets Iimited as to use
Estimated third-party pas or settlements
Inventories
Other
Total current assets

Investments. including Board-designated

Property and equipment
Land and improy ements
Building and equipment
Construction 1n progress
Less accumulated depreciation
Total properts and equipment. net

Other assets
Goodwill and other mtangible assets
Inv estment 1n unconsolidated entities
Notes and other recen ables
Inv estments 1n land
Other

Total other assets

Total assets
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St. Vincent

St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Consolidating Balance Sheet

June 30, 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

Quality Healthcare

St. Vincent Seton

Williamsport St. Vincent Jennings  St. Vincent Salem St. Vincent Dunn  St. Vincent Medical Solutions, LLC Specialty Hospital, St. Vincent Hospital
Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Group, Inc. (Navion) Inc. Foundation, Inc.
3.717 2.563 3.697 2265 % 3523 % 8.076 % 2848 $ 301
- - - - - - - 2.161
2,495 1.985 2.104 3.174 7.739 - 8.052 -
- - - - - - - 1.766
574 1 192 1.289 - - 613 -
229 178 289 865 224 - 466 -
(70) 77 760 206 146 1.415 (34) 249
6.945 +4.804 7.042 7.799 11.632 9.491 11.945 4.477
23.041 2.057 52 32 - - 51.816 65.427
280 529 - 160 - - 851 -
11.903 17.524 336 9.094 9.808 68 23.074 -
8 47 473 - - - 29 -
6.762 8.303 63 1.381 3.471 37 8.075 —
5429 9.797 746 7.873 6.337 31 15879 -
- - 1.498 18 20.864 19.457 - -
- - 36 - 305 - - -
252 - - - - - - -
25 937 2.152 — — — — —
277 937 3.686 18 21.169 19.457 — —
36.292 17.595 11.526 15722 % 39.138  §$ 28979 $ 79640  $ 69.904
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Liabilities and net assets

Current habilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts pay able and accrued liabilities
Estimated third-party pay or settlements
Self-insurance liabilities
Other

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent habilities
Long-term debt
Pension and other postretirement liabilities
Other

Total noncurrent hiabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets. excluding noncontrolling interest

Noncontrolling mterest

Total net assets
Total habilities and net assets
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.
Consolidating Balance Sheet
June 30, 2011

(Dollars in Thousands)

Reclassifications St. Vincent Medical

St. Joseph Hospital

St. Vincent Heart

Consolidated St. and St. Vincent Health, Center Northeast, & Health Center, Saint John’s Health Cardiac Services and Center of Indiana,
Vincent Health Eliminations Inc. Inc. Inc. System New co LLC
2419 % (3.561) $ 330 $ - ¥ 123 $ 117 $ - ¥ 3.561
239.995 (9 20.860 - 11.493 15.642 46 10.045
28136 - - - 1.376 2.154 - 1.844
3.217 - - - 1 82 - -
14279 (50.455) 2.467 - 3.051 2.937 8.964 1.042
288.046 (54.025) 23.657 - 16.044 20.932 9.010 16.492
343.044 (39.173) 45,591 - 16.932 16.091 696 39.173
78.365 - 74.222 - - - - -
38.901 - 11.442 - 1.650 1.183 7.510 -
460.310 (39.173) 131.255 - 18.582 17.274 8.206 39.173
748.356 (93.198) 154912 - 34.626 38.206 17.216 55.665
2.183.135 - 40.106 535 141.149 90.075 75438 32.828
40.468 - 2 - 1.136 5.007 - 19
16.449 - - - 393 508 - -
2.240.052 - 40.108 535 142.678 95.590 75438 32.847
9.772 - - - - - 13.687 (6.991)
2.249.824 - 40.108 535 142.678 95.590 89.125 25.856
2.998.180 $ (93.198) $ 195.020 $ 335 % 177.304  $ 133.796  $ 106341 $ 81.521
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.
Consolidating Balance Sheet

June 30, 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

St. Vincent Hospital St. Vincent
and Health Care  St. Vincent Physician  St. Vincent Mercy St. Vincent Carmel St. Vincent Randolph  St. Vincent Clay St. Vincent New Frankfort Hospital,
Center, Inc. Network, LLC Hospital Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hope, Inc. Inc.
Liabilities and net assets
Current habilities

Current portion of long-term debt $ 1256 % 295 8 % 156 % 106 $ 358 % 13 % 4

Accounts pay able and accrued liabilities 107445 9.470 1.882 14471 3.535 2.060 1.536 3.813

Estimated third-party pay or settlements 14.479 - 531 873 1.250 502 - 1.185

Self-insurance liabilities 2922 - - 207 - 4 -

Other 3.102 26.128 382 3.520 (281) (351) 705 107
Total current habilities 129.204 35.600 2.880 21.227 4.610 2.273 2254 5.109
Noncurrent liabilities

Long-term debt 176.706 293 11.773 21.510 14.632 8.061 1.743 504

Pension and other postretirement liabilities - - 25 - 267 131 762 397

Other 13.771 27 29 467 44 Sdd — —
Total noncurrent habilities 190.477 320 11.827 21.977 14.943 8.736 2.505 901
Total liabilities 319.681 35.920 14.707 43.204 19.553 11.009 4.759 6.010
Net assets

Unrestricted 1.062.709 (16.713) 10.086 502.520 15.895 26.341 3.339 30.645

Temporarily restricted 3.297 - 151 104 362 1.431 277 108

Permanently restricted 10 — — — 34 — — —

Total net assets. excluding noncontrolling interest 1.066.016 (16.713) 10.237 502.624 16.291 27.772 3616 30.753

Noncontrolling mterest — — — 253 2.373 — — —
Total net assets 1.066.016 (16.713) 10.237 502.877 18.664 27.772 3.616 30.753
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1.385.697 _$ 19.207 _$ 24944 $ 546.081 $ 38217  $ 38781 % 8375 % 36.763
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.
Consolidating Balance Sheet

June 30, 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

St. Vincent Quality Healthcare St. Vincent Seton
Williamsport St. Vincent Jennings  St. Vincent Salem St. Vincent Dunn  St. Vincent Medical Solutions, LLC Specialty Hospital, St. Vincent Hospital
Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Group, Inc. (Navion) Inc. Foundation, Inc.

Liabilities and net assets
Current habilities

Current portion of long-term debt $ 30 % 79 % - 3 357 % - 35 - 3 3% -

Accounts pay able and accrued liabilities 1.691 1.355 1.815 1.901 25.370 889 4.664 21

Estimated third-party pay or settlements 498 981 377 313 - - 1.773 -

Self-insurance liabilities - - - - | - - -

Other 734 524 368 6.514 332 802 1.687 —
Total current habilities 2953 2.939 2.560 8.785 25.703 1.691 8.127 21
Noncurrent liabilities

Long-term debt 4185 10.853 - 7.878 3.085 2.075 436 -

Pension and other postretirement liabilities 9 289 - - 2.208 55 - -

Other 26 937 1.167 — — — — 104
Total noncurrent liabilities +4.220 12.079 1.167 7.878 5.293 2.130 436 104
Total habilities 7.173 15018 3.727 16.663 30.996 3.821 8.563 125
Net assets

Unrestricted 28.750 1.934 7.747 (973) 8.142 25158 71.038 26.386

Temporarily restricted 369 193 32 32 - - 39 27.889

Permanently restricted — — — — — — — 15.504

Total net assets. excluding noncontrolling interest 29119 2127 7.799 (941) 8.142 25158 71.077 69.779

Noncontrolling mterest — 450 — — — — — —
Total net assets 29.119 2.577 7.799 (941) 8.142 25.158 71.077 69.779
Total liabihities and net assets $ 36.292 % 17595 % 11.526_ $ 15722 % 39.138 % 28979 $ 79.640  $ 69.904
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St Vincent Health, Inc
Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended June 30. 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

Reclassifications St. Vincent Heart St. Vincent Hospital
Consolidated St. and St. Vincent Health, St. Joseph Hospital & Saint John’s Health Cardiac Services and  Center of Indiana, and Health Care  St. Vincent Physician
Vincent Health Eliminations Inc. Health Center, Inc. Sy stem New co LLC Center, Inc. Network, LLC
Operating rex enue
Net patient service 1exenue $ 2.078.088 § (139) $ - % 122814  §$ 188.664 § - $ 130.786 $ 1.056.686 $ 68.435
Other tevenue 87.310 (13.483) 3.742 1.849 13.196 203 761 49.640 777
Income (loss) from unconsolidated entities. net 16.898 - 369 - (47) (68) - 11.749 -
Net assets released trtom 1estiictions for operations 3.335 — 13 66 275 — 10 2.233 —
Total operating 1evenue 2.185.651 (13.622) 4124 124.729 202.088 135 131.557 1.120.308 69.212
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages 817.374 - 8.374 44.276 71.115 1.516 28.595 347.055 60.307
Emplovee benefits 227.800 (291) 6.817 13.250 22.293 392 7.675 98.062 13.903
Puichased services 172.384 (3.903) 83.224 5.128 4.106 - 9.958 49.026 1.186
Protessional fees 100.550 (8.916) 11.639 3.508 20.113 12 7.121 48.147 2.704
Supplies 284.134 - 1.676 15.276 31.665 - 28.896 150.845 6.553
Insurance 8.447 - - 595 245 - 166 4.195 1.136
Bad debts 142.051 - 1.711 10.997 17.655 - 4.682 56.478 4.043
Interest 15.502 - (394) 678 645 750 2427 7.481 12
Depieciation and amortization 86.380 - 17.882 5.163 5.235 104 4.591 34.014 730
Other 185.278 (312) (132.587) 13.961 25.112 4.909 15.147 189.881 14.048
Total operating expenses before impairment expense 2.039.900 (13.622) (1.838) 112.832 198.184 7.683 109.258 985.184 104.622
Income (loss) tiom operations betore impaitment expense 145.751 - 5.962 11.897 3.904 (7.548) 22.299 135.124 (35.410)
Impaiiment expense 2.286 — 2.286 — — — — — —
Income (loss) tiom operations 143.465 - 3.676 11.897 3.904 (7.548) 22.299 135.124 (35.410)
Nonoperating gams (losses)
Investment teturn 262.149 - 52 17.304 9.061 5.609 630 128.777 108
(Loss) income trom unconsolidated entities (191) - 226 (7) - - - 43 -
Other (13.148) — (9.212) (41) 23 — — (1.870) —
Total nonoperating gains (losses). net 248.810 — (8.934) 17.256 9.084 5.609 630 126.950 108
Excess (deticit) of 1ev enues and gains ov et expenses and losses $ 392275 $ - 3 (3.258) $ 29.153  $ 12988 § (1.939) $ 22929 % 262.074 § (35.302)
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Operating 1ev enue
Net patient service 1exenue
Other tevenue
Income (loss) from unconsolidated entities. net
Net assets released trtom 1estiictions for operations
Total operating 1evenue

Operating expenses
Salaries and wages
Emplov ee benetits
Puichased services
Professional tees
Supplies
Insurance
Bad debts
Interest
Depieciation and amortization
Other
Total operating expenses before impairment expense

Income (loss) from operations before impairment expense

Impairment expense
Income (loss) from operations

Nonopetating gains (losses)
Inv estment tetutn
(Loss) income trom unconsolidated entities
Othet

Total nonopetating gains (losses). net

Excess (deticit) of 1ev enues and gains ov et expenses and losses

1T06-1266218

St. Vincent Mercy

St Vincent Health, Inc

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended June 30. 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

St. Vincent Carmel

St. Vincent Randolph

St. Vincent Clay

St. Vincent New

St. Vincent Frankfort

St. Vincent
Williamsport

St. Vincent Jennings

St. Vincent Salem

Hospital Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hope, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc.
25320 $ 142262  § 33.282 24542 § 20235 $ 32.313 24.945 20496 $ 22.384
354 10.460 354 255 19 51 632 234 286
- 4.895 - - - - - - -
42 102 134 42 49 22 9 128 2
25.716 157.719 33.770 24.839 20.303 32.849 25.586 20.858 22.672
10.646 43412 10.868 7.101 12.991 8.530 9.844 6.277 7.539
3.635 14.186 3.373 2.252 5410 2.873 2916 2.185 2.151
1.309 4.836 1.011 1.759 402 2.516 1.004 2.380 2.180
1.000 3.173 2.095 913 130 1.139 764 1.755 413
2.639 20.044 2.837 2497 384 2.152 1.313 991 1.757
46 327 21 44 71 36 128 94 119
3.221 6.679 4.604 4.280 - 5.384 3973 4.757 4491
471 863 587 323 70 20 168 435 -
923 4.891 1.077 548 374 495 367 563 460
2.796 16.033 3.123 3.045 1.957 4.395 2.859 2.771 2.124
26.706 114444 29.596 22.762 21.789 27.540 23.336 22.208 21.234
(990) 43.275 4174 2.077 (1.486) 5.309 2.250 (1.350) 1.438
(990) 43.275 4174 2.077 (1.486) 5.309 2.250 (1.350) 1.438
1.077 70.060 1.947 3.501 36 4.069 3.173 331 29
- (433) - - - - - - -
(148) (3) 21 (2) 3 1 6 16 —
929 69.602 1.968 3.499 39 4.070 3.179 347 29
(61) $ 112.877 _§ 6.142 3576 § (L47) § 9.379 5.429 (1.003) $ 1.467




St Vincent Health, Inc
Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended June 30. 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

Quality Healthcare St. Vincent Seton

St. Vincent Dunn St. Vincent Medical Solutions, LL.C Specialty Hospital, St. Vincent Hospital
Hospital, Inc. Group, Inc. (Navion) Inc. Foundation, Inc.
Operating rex enue
Net patient service tevenue $ 29.020 $ 76.701  $ - 5 39342 § -
Other 1evenue 700 2.044 16.091 165 (1.483)
Income (loss) from unconsolidated entities. net - - - - -
Net assets released trtom 1estiictions for operations — 48 — 40 140
Total operating 1evenue 29.720 78.793 16.091 59.547 (1.343)
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages 12.875 93.768 4.879 27406 -
Emplov ee benetits 4.195 14.543 1.052 6.928 -
Puichased services 1.387 1.244 - 3.654 (23)
Protessional fees 1.203 1.604 1.280 709 24
Supplies 4.396 3.601 30 6.562 -
Insurance 183 944 4 93 -
Bad debts 2.208 7.017 - (129) -
Interest 316 498 335 17 -
Depieciation and amortization 1.127 3.611 2.578 1.647 -
Othet 2.825 8.094 994 6.082 (1.779)
Total operating expenses before impairment expense 30.715 134.924 11.152 52.969 (1.778)
Income (loss) tiom operations betore impaitment expense (993) (56.131) 4.939 6.578 435
Impatrment expense — — — — —
Income (loss) tiom operations (995) (56.131) 4.939 6.578 435
Nonoperating gams (losses)
Investment teturn 12 27 19 7.024 9.303
(Loss) income trom unconsolidated entities - - - - -
Other 10 - - 1 (1.951)
Total nonoperating gains (losses). net 22 27 19 7.025 7.352
Excess (deticit) of 1ev enues and gains ov et expenses and losses $ (973) $ (36.104) $ 19358 § 13.603 % 7.787
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.
Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended June 30, 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

Reclassifications St. Vincent Medical St. Joseph Hospital St. Vincent Heart  St. Vincent Hospital
Consolidated St. and St. Vincent Center Northeast, & Health Center, Saint John’s Health Cardiac Services Center of Indiana, and Health Care
Vincent Health Eliminations Health, Inc. Inc. Inc. System and Newco LLC Center, Inc.
Unrestricted net assets. controlling interest
Excess (defieit) of revenues and gains oy er expenses and losses $ 385374 §$ ) (3.258) $ ) 29153 $ 1299 $ (8378) $ 22929 % 262074
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments 68.149 - 62.817 - - - - - -
Transters (to) from sponsor and other atfiliates. net (60.992) - (109.102) - 99 (2.355) 18.009 (18.001) (48.353)
Net assets released trom restrictions tor property acqusitions 2.734 - - - 346 496 - - 1.420
Other (4.953) - (16) - (4 - (5.826) (8) (3.493)
Increase (decrease) i unrestricted net assets. controlling interest 390.312 - (51.5359) - 29.594 11.137 3.805 4.920 211.648
Unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling iterest
Excess (deticit) of revenues and gains over expenses and losses 6.901 - - - - (8) 6.439 - -
Purchase of units trom noncontrolling members (1.139) - - - - - (1.139) - -
Distributions of capital (7.463) — — — — 31 — (6.991) —
Increase (decrease) i unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling interest (1.701) - - - - 39 5.300 (6.991) -
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions and grants 11.356 - - - 205 1.272 - 15 768
Net change 1n unrealized gains/losses on 1 estments 2.699 - - - - 326 - - 183
I\ estment return 1.731 - - - 76 198 - - 221
Net assets released trom restrictions (6.089) - (13) - (412) (771) - (10 (3.653)
Other (833) — (35) — 4 — — 8 3.302
Increase (decrease) i temporarily restricted net assets 8.842 - (48) - (127) 1.025 - 13 821
Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions 98 - - - 1 - - - -
Net change 1n unrealized gains/losses on 1 estments 315 - - - - - - - -
Inv estment return 87 - - - - 5 - - -
Other (6) — — — — — — — —
Increase (decrease) i permanently restricted net assets 494 — — — 1 5 — — —
Increase (decrease) n net assets 397.947 - (531.607) - 29468 12128 9.105 (2.058) 212469
Net assets. beginning of the vear 1.851.877 — 91.713 535 113.208 83.464 80.020 27914 833.547
Net assets. end of the vear 3 2.249.824 § - % 40.106  $ 335 % 142.676 % 95592 % 89.125 $ 25856 % 1.066.016
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.
Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended June 30, 2011
(Dollars in Thousands)

St. Vincent St. Vincent St. Vincent St. Vincent St. Vincent
Physician Network, St. Vincent Mercy St. Vincent Carmel Randolph Hospital, St. Vincent Clay  St. Vincent New Frankfort Williamsport  Jennings Hospital,
LLC Hospital Hospital, Inc. Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hope, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Inc.
Unrestricted net assets. controlling interest
Excess (defieit) of revenues and gains oy er expenses and losses $ (35.302) $ o6hH $ 112393  §$ 6.156 % 53576 % (147 $ 9379 §$ 5429 §% (1.003)
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments - 1016 - 635 410 1.379 670 815 407
Transters (to) from sponsor and other atfiliates. net 27572 - (12.001) - - 166 - -
Net assets released trom restrictions tor property acqusitions - 42 158 99 - 121 52 - -
Other — (1) (97) (6) — (166) - - -
Increase (decrease) i unrestricted net assets. controlling interest (7.730) 996 1004353 6.884 5.986 53 10.101 6.244 (396)
Unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling iterest
Excess (deticit) of revenues and gains over expenses and losses - - 484 (1h - - - - -
Purchase of units trom noncontrolling members - - - - - - - - -
Distributions of capital — — (441) — — — — — —
Increase (decrease) i unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling interest - - 43 (Ih - - - - -
Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions and grants - 152 20 224 78 - 40 22 185
Net change 1n unrealized gains/losses on 1 estments - - 19 17 113 - - - -
Inv estment return - - 20 - 8> 4 - - -
Net assets released trom restrictions - (8hH (260) (233) (42) (170) (74 M (128)
Other — (16) 64 () — 166 9 — —
Increase (decrease) i temporarily restricted net assets - 52 (137 4 234 - 25 13 57
Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions - - - - - - - - -
Net change 1n unrealized gains/losses on 1 estments - - - - - - - - -
Inv estment return - - - - - - - - -
Other — — — — — — — — —
Increase (decrease) i permanently restricted net assets — — — — — — — — —
Increase (decrease) n net assets (7.730) 1.048 100.359 6.874 6.220 53 10.076 6.257 339
Net assets. beginning of the vear (8.985) 9.189 402,517 11.791 21.351 3.563 20.678 22.863 3.117
Net assets. end of the vear $ (16.715) $ 10237 $ 502.876  $ 18665 $ 27771 $ 3616 $ 30754 $ 29.120 $ 2578
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Unrestricted net assets. controlling interest
Excess (deticit) of revenues and gains over expenses and losses
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments
Transters (to) from sponsor and other atfiliates. net
Net assets released trom restrictions tor property acqusitions
Other

Increase (decrease) i unrestricted net assets. controlling interest

Unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling iterest
Excess (deticit) of revenues and gains over expenses and losses
Purchase of units trom noncontrolling members
Distributions of capital

Increase (decrease) i unrestricted net assets. noncontrolling interest

Temporarily restricted net assets
Contributions and grants
Net change 1n unrealized gains/losses on 1 estments
Im estment return
Net assets released from restrictions
Other
Increase (decrease) i temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Contributions
Net change 1n unrealized gains/losses on 1 estments
Inv estment return
Other
Increase (decrease) i permanently restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets. beginning of the vear
Net assets. end of the vear
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St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended June 30, 2011

(Dollars in Thousands)

Quality
St. Vincent Healthcare St. Vincent Seton St. Vincent
St. Vincent Salem St. Vincent Dunn  Medical Group, Solutions, LLC Specialty Hospital

Hospital, Inc. Hospital, Inc. Inc. (Navion) Hospital, Inc. Foundation, Inc.
$ 1.467 973) $ (536.104) $ 4958 §$ 13.603 % 7.787
- - 64.294 20.200 1.124 (2.64H

— — (48) — — 4712

1.467 973 8.142 25.138 14.727 9.855

29 32 - - 39 8.275

- - - - - 2.041

- - - - 1.127
(2 - (48) - 40y (140)
— — 48 — — (4.401)

27 32 - - (D 6.902

- - - - - 97

- - - - - 315

- - - - - 82
— — — — — (6)

— — — — — 488

1.494 941 8.142 251358 14.726 17.245

6.305 — — — 56.351 52.536

$ 7.799 941) $ 8142 § 25158 § 71.077 $ 69.781




St. Vincent Health, Inc.

Schedule of Net Cost of Providing Care of Persons

Living in Poverty and Community Benefit Programs
(Dollars in Thousands)

The net cost excluding the provision for bad debt expense of providing care of persons living in
poverty and community benefit programs is as follows

Year Ended June 30
2011 2010

Traditional charity care provided $ 52,740 $ 50,719
Unpaid cost of public programs for persons living in

poverty 97,100 94,798
Other programs for persons living in poverty and other

vulnerable persons 4,523 4.087
Community benefit programs 36,967 29,624
Care of persons living in poverty and community

benefit programs $ 191,330 $ 179,228
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Tax Admimistration by the original due date 1o prevent canceltation of your sales tax sxomption. Always indicats your Indiana Taxpayer
idantification number on vaur reguest for an extension of timeto fie,

Reports post marked within thirty (30) days aftar the federal extansion due date, a5 requested.on Federal Form 8868, will e congidered 53 Sirnely
Higeh, & sopy of the fadersl extersion must slso e attacked to the Indiana repor. In the event that 3 federal axtension is nol nesded, a laxpayer
iy Yeguest in wiitig an Indiana extension of time to Hle fromthe: Indiana Depariment of Revenig, Tex Administration, PO, Box 7147,
Indianapoiis, N ABENT-T147, (3172834015,

1f Farm NE20-of extansion is not timaly Sled, the taxpayerwill be notified by the Dapartrment pursuant 1o 1.0, §2.562 1), 1o fie Form NP-20. I
davs afler renélving Buch notice the takpayer doss notfile Form NP0, the taxpayer's axemption from sdles tax will be canceled,

within sixly (8Oy o
FEagey 1t YUY
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£

inchiana Dagarty
indiana Nonprofit Organization

[T-20NP 2010 et o
r Lim

f Revenus
related Business Income

Addiienal Explanation o Adustment

State Forn 4971889
ME‘ [BATE}

it Eaptanation £ Aot {0
g TATE INCOME TAREES 1,483 0
00
fos)
Cartification of Signatures and Authorieation Section ) ) ) -
v penalies of . L dsetare't have exzrmingd this return, including afl accompanying schedules and stements, and fo the best of my bpwdedoz and bellef it s
riza the Department fv discuss my return with my personal representative {see page 10} L& Yes [ 1#e

Orgetization's E-mail sddress

CE I RESSLERDEETJIOBEYVH . STVINCENT . ORG

7/ &#¢ ¥ DELOITTE TAX, LLP

Slaneiedal Ofice o Diste Paid Preparer: Firm's Name o yois ged-poilned)
- [ e
DERNTES B CEO Chugis Qri: T fotert I tiuber Lodemm OB L s seuity o
Fiint or Type Name or Tiie 86 1065772
Telzphohe Bumibnd 3 1 ? ‘{i 5 “i 5 ’5 1:1 Q
Personal Reprasantative’s Name [Print or Type) adgess Lk L MONUMENT CIRCLE, SUITE 2000
oy LNDIANAPOLIS
Tetpphone MNunbsr Sinte IN FP ot 44 ”l 5 2 0 i 5 i @ 8
b ,
. Pl Proparae's Signaws Dite
ATATERS
ZE Sode 54
Sales/Use Tax Worksheet
Listalt purchases made during 2040 from out-ofstate comparies
00 WA Dolumn'B Cohron G
wwaorintion of parsonat property purchasssl from Bate of Purchase Price
Fureheases)
out-pletate retaller N
WMagazine subseriptions;
30
Bail crder pulchdses:
tagnet purchases:
00
e prehéses:
00
1, Total purchase price of sraparty sublect ta the sales/iuse tay 1L 00
2. Balesfuse tax Multoly boe 1 by 07 (V9] 20 A0
3, Salet taypreviously paid onthe sbove tems fup (0 7% per ey i 0b
4. Tetalamount dust Sublract Tne 3 fram line 2, Canty fo Form [T-20NP fine 14, 1 the amount 4
fegative, enter zero sndkout no entry on line 14 of the IT.20NP 40 50
Plepse mal ionms oo indiana Department of Revenoe, 100 N. Benate fve., Indiarnspolis, N 48204-2253




